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SHABARI ADIVASI VITA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MYDT.,NASHIK-2

Regd office “Adivasi Vikas Bhavan”. 31 Floor, Ram Ganesh GadkariChowk,Old Agra Road,Nashik-422 002
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No.SAVVM/Adm/AGM/1026/2024
Nashik, Dated : 10/07/2024

To,

Hon, Chairman/Vice-Chairman/Member,

Shabari Adivasi Vitta Va Vikas Mahamandal Maryadit,

Nashik-2.

Subject :- Annual General Meeting dated 23" July, 2024 at Mantralaya,
Mumbai.

Annual General Meeting of the members of Shabri Adivasi Vitta Va Vikas Mahamandal
Maryadit, Nashik will be held on 231 July, 2024 at 11.30 a.m. at Mantralaya, Mumbai to
transact the following business. Therefore request please attend the meeting.

ORDINARY BUSINESS :-

Subject No.1 : To receive, consider and adopt Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss ccount for the
Year Ended 31 March, 2021 with Auditors Report and Report of the Board of Directors.

Subject No.2 : To receive, consider and adopt Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account for the
Year Ended 31 March, 2022 with Auditors Report and Report of the Board of Directors.

Subject No.3 : To discuss on the qualification / remarks of F.Y.2020-21 made by Controller and
Auditor General of India.

Subject No.4 : To discuss on the qualification / remarks of F.Y.2021-22 made by Controller and
Auditor General of India.

Subject No.5 : Authorization to submit of Final Accounts for the year 2020-21 to State
Legislature.

Subject No.6 : Authorization to submit of Final Accounts for the year 2021-22 to State
Legislature.

Subject No.7 : To Discuss any other matter with permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board

Sd/-
Managing Director
Shabri Adivasi Vitta Va Vikas Mahamandal Maryadit,
Nashik

Note :-

¢ In the absence of quorum the meeting will be adjourned and will be held again after Half

an hour after the scheduled time & such meeting will not have quorum.

Copy To :

Mr.Ashok Surana, Company Secretary, Shabri Adivasi Vitta Va Vikas Mahamandal

Maryadit,Nashik-2
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

TO,
THE MEMBERS,
SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting their22NPAnnual Report on the business
and operation of the company and the accounts for the financial year ended 31st march,

2021.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY :

The financial results for the year ended 31st March, 2021 and the corresponding figures

for the last year are as under :-

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Total Sales and other income 15,82,27,384 11,74,49,190
Profit/ (Loss) before Interest,
Depreciation and Tax 3,93,83,532 4,27,00,354
Less: Depreciation & Amortization Expense 2,55,759 2,91,583
Less: Finance Cost 33,72,200 17.78,644
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 3,57.55,573 4,06,30,127
Less: Prior Period items 0 0
Less: tax expenses 0 0
Profit after tax 3,57,55,573 4,06,30,127

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR/STATE OF

COMPANY'S AFFAIR:

The company has earned revenue from operations and other income together amounting
to Rs. 15,82,27,384 /-during the year under review. The profit has decreased as compared

to the previous year.

During the year under review our Company has launched the following schemes.
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Scheme under SCA
-Organizing FPOs of 15000 farmers for processing Distribution branding and retailing

-CCD NGO - Formation of FPOs in Yawtmal District so as to leverage the benefits arising
from collectivizing and to market the produce more efficiently or better price realization

- Cage Fishery Scheme
-Biodiversity

- Tata Trust (Collective for livelihoods initiatives - improving HH income through layered
agriculture based livelihoods intervention (6000 HH, Nandurbar)

-Padkaivikas (Bench Terracing)

Scheme Name under PVTG

-EAGL - Goat Rearing Intervention For Katkari Tribes

Scheme Name under Article 275 (1)

-BAIF -Seed Bank for Ingenious seed conservation production, Marketing & Sale Scheme

-BRLF (BHARAT RURAL LIVELIHOODS FOUNDATION -Improving livelihood conditions by
augmenting land & water resources, sustainable agriculture practices, enhancing livestock
productivity, capacity building of GPs for IFR/CFR & convergence of government
schemes.(Fund Received by TRIBAL DEV MS NASHIK)

- Organizing FPOs of 15000 farmer for processing, distribution, branding and retailing
Scheme Name under State Scheme

-(National Institute Of Naturopathy (NIN) Pune Rs.7,50,000/- & Rs.2,50,000/- ( Rs.2.5 lakh
for every year 10 student)

-Maharashtra EX-Servicemens Corporation (MESCO) Nashik Rs.1,00,00,000/-

-Maharashtra State Road Transport Corporation (MSRTC) - Pandharkavda Dist. Yavatmal
Rs.74,40,000/-

-National Institute of Naturopathy (NIN) under AYUSH Gol

-Maharashtra State Road Transport Corporation (MSRTC) - Shahada, Dhule Dist, Nashik
-NSTFDC, New Delhi Scheme

Scheme Name under Central Scheme

-Prime Minister Van Dhan Yojana
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DIVIDEND:
The directors have not declared any dividend for the financial year under review.
AMOUNT TRANSFERED TO GENERAL RESERVE:

The company has not transferred any part of profits to the reserves for the financial year
under review.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION
FUND:

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no
dividend declared and paid last year.

Your company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven
years. Therefore there were no funds which were required to be transferred to investor
education and protection fund (IEPF)

CHANGE IN THE SHARE CAPITAL:

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is increased from Rs. 1,000,000,000/- (Rs.
One Hundred Crores Only) divided into 10,000,000 (One Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. 100/-
(Rupees One Hundred) each to Rs. 2,000,000,000/- (Rs. Two Hundred Crores Only) divided
into 20,000,000 (Two Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- (Rupees One Hundred) each.

There is an allotment of 10,00,000(Ten Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- (Rupees
Hundred Only) each at a par amounting to Rs. 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten
croresOnly)to the shareholders as detailed below.

Sr. Name of the allottees Number of Shares
No. allotted
1. | MAHARASHTRA STATE GOVERNMENT 10,00,000
TOTAL 10,00,000

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no Change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate on
date of this report.
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NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:
The Board met two times in the Current Financial Year:
08/10/2020,16/02/2021

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY AND CHANGES IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGARIAL
PERSONNEL:

a) The Board of Your Company consist of the following Directors:
1. KAGADA CHANDYA PADAVI

2.PRAJAKT TANPURE

3.ANUP KUMAR YADAY (DIN:08442772)

4. HIRALAL SONAWANE(DIN:08443249)

5. NITIN PATIL (DIN: 08409407)

6. BHAURAO GAVIT (DIN:08128847)

b) APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS/ RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS/CHANGE IN
DESIGNATION/ DEATH OF DIRECTOR:

The following changes have taken place during the year as per government
orders:

DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR

1. ANUP KUMAR YADAV(DIN:08442772)13/08,/2020
2. BHAURAO GAVIT(DIN: 08128847) 14/10/2020
3.HIRALAL SONAWANE(DIN:08443249)18,/09/2020
4.NITIN PATIL(DIN:08409407)01,/04/2019
DIRECTORS RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR

1.MANISHA VARMA (DIN:08165771)13/08,/2020
2. LAXMIKANT DHOKE (DIN:08330081)14/10,/2020

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company
has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial
remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors
and other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act,
2013.
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DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In terms of section 134 (5) of the companies act, 2013, the directors would like to state
that:

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed.

ii) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year
and of the profit or loss of the company for the year under review.

iii) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this act for safeguarding the
Assets Of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

v) The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively.

vi) The Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in rule
5(2) of the companies (appointment and remuneration of managerial personnel) Rules,
2014.

Order of court:

There has been no significant /material order passed by Regulators/Tribunals/Courts
impacting the going concern status and future operations.

Complaince of secretarial standards:

The Company could not comply with the Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 :

Company has not provided any loan, guarantee, or made investment during the year.
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES :

There were no related party transactions for the year under review.
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PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Energy conservation efforts in the company are being pursued on continuous basis and
close monitoring of power consumption, wastage of material is maintained.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS / OUTGO:-

There was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under review.
DEPOSITS:

Your company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of section 73 of the
companies act, 2013 and the companies (acceptance of deposits) rules, 2014.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The provision of section 135 of the companies act, 2013 are not applicable to the company,
therefore company is not required to implement any CSR initiatives.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS ORADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING
COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS:

The Board of Directors have taken on record the observations made by The Comptroller
and Auditor General of India (CAG). The directors have complied with all those
requirements.

The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report are not applicable to the
Company.

AUDITORS:

For Financial year 2021-2022, Statutory Auditors of the Company shall be L. K. Saraf & Co.
Nasik as per CAG Order.

COMPANY'’S POLICY RELATING TO AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Company has formed the Audit Committee as per the provisions of Companies Act
Section 177 read with corresponding rule, Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers)
Rules, 2014. The following have constituted the committee:

Sr.no. | Name:

1 Commissioner, Tribal Development Department, Nashik,
Smt. Nayana Gunde, IAS
2. Managing Director, Shabari Adiwasi Vitta Va Vikas
Mahamandal Maryadit, Smt. Leena Bansod, IAS
3. Deputy Secretary, Tribal Development, Mantralaya, Mumbai,
Shri. Ravindra Jadhav
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SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES/JOINT VENTURE/ASSOCIATED COMPANY:

The company does not have any subsidiary or associate joint ventures.
RISK MANAGEMENT:

The company is into the activity of granting financial assistance to the tribal people to help
their progress and upliftment. So the company faces minimal risks being a government
company.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The company has in place an anti sexual harassment policy in line with the requirement of

the sexual harassment of women at workplace (prevention, prohibition & redressal) act,
2013, internal complaint committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees)
are covered under this policy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off
during the year 2020-2021

e No. of complaints received: Nil
e No. of complaints disposed off Nil
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors express their appreciation for the support and co-operation extended by the
company’s bankers, state and central government authorities. Your director sincerely
thanks the customers, and suppliers, employees for their support and co-operation
extended to the company.

FOR AND ON THE BEHALF OF THE BOARD,

Sd/

DIRECTOR

NAME : LEENA BANSOD
DIN: 09802091

Place: Nashik
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To,

The Members,

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT
ADIVASI VIKAS BHAVAN, 3°° FLOOR,

GADKARI CHOWK, NASHIK - 422 002,

Maharashtra, India

CIN : U74210MH19995GC118747

1.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

a.

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial
statements of SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL
MARYADIT (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as
at March 31%, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the
statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow
Statement (if applicable) and the Statement of Changes in Equity for
the year then ended, and notes to the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS
financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as
amended, (“AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31%,
2021, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows
(if applicable) and the changes in equity for the year ended on that
date.
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2. Basis for Opinion

a.

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act.

Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind
AS Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAl’s Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

3. Other Information

a.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
preparation of other information and presentation of its report
(herein after called as “Board Report”). The other information
comprises the various information included in the Director’s report
which are required under section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013
but does not include the standalone Ind AS financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS
financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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4. Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements

a.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters
stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of
these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance including
other comprehensive income, cash flows (if applicable) and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
Four Lakh Forty Two Thousand Eight Hundred Forty Only @as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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5. Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements

a. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the standalone Ind AS financial statements, as a whole, are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone Ind AS
financial statements.

b.  As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind
AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone
Ind AS financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
standalone Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

c. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

i. planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and

ii. to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
Financial Statements.

d. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during

our audit.

e. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to

communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably

be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the
Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 1” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have
been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination
of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow
Statement (if applicable) and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the
directors as on August 20", 2021 taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31%,
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2)
of the Act;

With respect to the provisions of Section 143(3)(i) with regard to
opinion on internal standalone Ind AS financial statements, and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure 2” to this report;

The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are
not applicable to the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021;
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I 3l Td QP HU-1- el 3R

ez 3fgarard fAftfa diesee, TwIder e 9 JAws Ude fdarur 3 I&fid ot
QA RIT AT 3R,

(d) =T AYYRER IWIad fawia faavor g1 9ax SffFadran sad ¢33 98 aad

(f)

U=l (o ) I R0gy Adia 1w v T fafgd deRien aieaR fafgd
ﬁmn%‘rerﬁtna:rwm

HaTddh HeBM 20 SHFRE 2021 ol AR ddcied] HaTedd =l ddl NAGATIR
fATs 33 AR 2033 Ash HIoraTt Tarads wer S g Had &y () TR
FATee WU BN AGUAT S{UTH TogdT:

3= NURER oy fdavori=ar deu siavid fadia fd=or g afer gyt
PG JeHid Tax AT Had 2¥3 (3) (3 ) AT RSiaEd I
3fgarare * URRY 2 * gefid H= Wdd sgardre e =

STATArT S V U8 HaH 197 =T Rl 31 A/ 2021 ol FGAedT U3
HUHIET AN TSN
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(h)

(i)

(i)

Report as per the directions and sub directions issued by the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India u/s 143(5) vide letter No.
740 dated 27/07/2021 for the F.Y. 2020 - 2021 is enclosed
separately.

We have to draw attention to certain issues which are attached to
this report separately as “Annexure 3” which is part of this report
and the report is subject to the issues stated herein.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations
on its financial position in its standalone Ind AS financial
statements — Refer Notes to Accounts to the standalone Ind AS
financial statements, however there is no such pending
litigation under the period of review;

ii. The Company has not made provisions, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the Notes to Accounts to
the standalone Ind AS financial statements, funds of Rs. NIL/-
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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(hy faaad 2020 - 2021 ISt feAid 27/07/2021 T UFAHHIG 740 R HRAr Fdaw
ST HETRATORIES® 143(5) GR ORI el Fewr 3nfor IUMSITUR 3rgard Wc=qor
T Bl 3778,

() Wex garare diaaa * RIS 3uid ARy adies smemT U def dur SR
e 3fgard g1 JIldid 9ex arei<dn 37efiH 3ig.

(j) U (ETURIET 9 WETORIEeD ) T 0%y el HIH ¢ JOR d@uRias A
3{EATATd JHIAY HRUGTAT 3= STell <1 SN SETAT Uit Scied] Aifgdt d
TPTDHRUMAT YR STHAT ST Wieited THTO 378, -

i g foita fRUdaR fauia ukomd gisd RN HFocTg! AR a6l gadfad
Eid;

i. gl AU JHIFT Uil ( 3NN ) fhal fodas HACg dradTen
HACTTST B HIWD SR AXal DU+ paed ATeld ;

ii.  TdAUpeRr UREO 9 Weur Fd awmd Al IGHT I HRUgEEd

iv. 3)) SN A AR HER] YAg fohal STaul HIvmg! T Meifid
Dol el fhar SRy (¢ Sifay aryrlf ¢ ) Soeter adH [ dete fdar
qqU[h B [dhdl Fiedl 94 HIvdig! g4l RN 7 YugrEr o fdhar s=aur
igidelell PR 7 BT, HUAA fac=l sifkdarear g (* 7R * ) BIUdAme!
ot fhal TR ( Foile, feht fohar I it fhar o Pivrmg! UeRen
w@id far A ) soiis a1 $mmss faT Jdaue eUHE HUrde! JeRdt

B H ST bt ATl Ufdded bu-al GaTadhi-t 9rex b 3Te:
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b) The management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the Notes to Accounts to
the standalone Ind AS financial statements, no funds have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been
considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain
any material misstatement.

V. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the
Company.

For L K Saraf & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 002602C

Sd/-
CA. Rajesh Chand
Partner
MRN : 057670

UDIN : 23057670BGZIAG7876

Place : Nashik
Date : October 10th, 2023
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§) RN Id ATAMAR dud fa<iig faarund Iue R gy udef fdbar
TTEITT BTG Uai 1 FYTRT dBeredn et fhar TRiidwg ( sifam amurff
") HUAAr ol fdvar 3T igfaeel R T o], fagRh ki@ 98 (-
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D 3Tg; AT

®) 3l HAATEIR 9 IRFYAHIR WieRA I 9 JgfOd dauRIgon
Uichdi=dT 9 SYRTER Ul g fa=an YR ggantt su=giean faxiig faaror=an

DHAT TEIRIEUTIR, SWRIdd UR=SG 3f 3101 § 398 Ugd Ucilde IRa:
P! ST T FeRFTT Sed ATg.

v.  SUH Td faii auiirdt Siurcngt U RE arHiR STER ST e Hardr ATgl.

Tl o W% 370 I,
FaT ST@TITeT I S
T RO h.00RE0R T

e
.U, TSI @i
TRTER
TH AN TA : olv&lgo
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“Annexure 1” referred to in clause 1 of paragraph Il under the heading “Report
on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date.

Re: SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT (‘the Company’) for
Financial Year ended on March 31%, 2021

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the

books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of

our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i) (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of property, plant and
equipment.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets, however there is no Intangible Assets during the year
under review.

As explained to us, fixed assets have not been physically verified by the
management at regular intervals. We, therefore, cannot comment on
material discrepancies noticed, if any.

The company do not own any immovable property (other than
leasehold properties). The title deeds of all the immovable properties
(other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the
name of the Company.

The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment
(including right of use assets) or intangible assets during the year ended
March 31%, 2021.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based
upon our verification, we report that there are no proceedings initiated
or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property
under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and
rules made thereunder.
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3T GHISATRTAT AFATATAT "3 HTASKR o7 e ardiadia sigara ar e @reht
uR=D¢ 1| AREs 1 Aee i “ affRry 1 .

Re: 31 A 2021 Wsit AUaedt nfde quiardl zedt onfearnht fau 9 fowrw #Agmse
Haifed(Hu-") gk A@TISI&T 3gare

STH=AT gR AR aadl for wu-i+ faet afedt snfor wdtewor adw damust &vmear Jdamm=
PYA :

i) (a

(b)

(f)

HTee, W03 9 IUBR AT uRHTUES quRie 3 Ry sare Syl aushe axffaumn
giferd Aidl HuA aedrn igd.

HUAH 3y Arare duuf qusiter eRifaum=ar dvg Fidt Saeur sied, aUT TRIaaG A
quid DI g3 ATHTT TG,

SITRTET TTER WPIHRUMIR RTINSOl RITR 1! Tde! Tsdiestn FHafiaoor
Fad! ATEY. TS MR et HTel Hedra IR ( ST ) 3T TS de Xdhd
TRl

( YTSUSIH Yddedl HIOHA J@dl ) $HUAAl HIUdel R AGEl AR, o
HUAIUSER 3T AT YTSUe § AduR UeeRm=AT A1d Huifad dboied Aadd aiadr )
JIRITIR HIaHT3MBR faeRa du-iean Araravaigad.

HUH 31 A 2021 sl Juaed guid fadl ATaHT, T3 3o IuSHR0l (@muRugTean
fIBRIE) fharsrd AreHxd G cdia dhald -Tg! .

T faaiedr AfRdiaR 30T WFTHRUIR S0 AT USAIBUITAT 3UR, 3G
gdiafed dal 1 S ATAH HagR Ufaay Sifefas, 1988 3Mfir Arsiaiid FaHiqaR
HIUITG] ST HITHWT SacdEEd U [d%s PIUKTe! Hde] Y& dad fdal gaad
g1,
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(i) (a)

(b)

(iii) (a)

(b)

It was explained to us that the inventory has not been physically
verified by the management during the year and that there are no
inventories lying with third parties. However, the record relating to
physical verification of inventories (Stock of toolkits is the only stock
item) was not available. We are unable to give opinion on the material
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventories, valuation
and provision for impairment of the inventories. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification by the management is not reasonable and
the coverage and procedure for such verification is not appropriate.
Inventories lying with third parties have not been confirmed by them
as at March 31%, 2021. Hence, we are unable to comment on
discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory
which were noticed, if any, on such physical verification and
confirmations for inventories lying with third parties.

As disclosed in Notes to Accounts to the financial statements, the
Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs.
five crores in aggregate from banks during the year on the basis of
security of current assets of the Company. Based on the records
examined by us in the normal course of audit of the financial
statements, the quarterly returns/statements filed by the Company
with such banks are in agreement with the unaudited books of accounts
of the Company. The Company has not been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from financial institutions
during the year on the basis of security of current assets of the
Company. Hence, clause 3 (ii)(b) of the order is not applicable.

During the year the Company has not granted loans, advances in the
nature of loans, stood guarantee or provided security to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans to
other parties are not prejudicial to the Company's interest. The
Company has not made investments, provided guarantees, provided
security and granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to
companies, firms or Limited Liability Partnerships during the year.
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(i) (30) STIRITOA JBIaB! AIAHTGATE! Udef TSATS TN Heid SHRIedre WHIHRUT MR SN STal
33, ( AIAYHTS] had AR YAl 3Rced] ) HIHTGArAT g TSAles Uil Haedlal
il ITa THEAY® AAITATE e USdIaul, Jedicd- d gl Seied] AraTaaTa!
e AN ez Hgadrl eaad 3! AU Jad HRuaN Y 3gh.
HTTT TN FTRTIIIGR gSaravfid] qradr arodl 9181 Jifor &ev
gSaTeviid] T Sfor giar 3fad 71l @i 31 ard 2021 79T TR/ GEFRIHS
Hucieqr @reardl gpl /reregT Yvard HTell d18T . TgS eV TIR GBS
g gEaravfl  gpt Searr 9/d FiarieT G1earaid] Jieededr 10% Far g
HEF faaed av yreg sevare gl sraae argie.

@) i fqRuman o fewufid s e | SU-lar 3felal auide are Jraad &l
IRUMER ¥.4.00 BT U&T ARG IS Wescdl HiSIal o Hagr HeR dbaran el foxia
3T I idhs GRIA hard [AHTE! [AaRUT/fAaRul Su-TSRaTIRITad TReRiidie e JTedId.
HUHIAT DHIvATE! foxita RIIH g 1 HIeEw dRUMER 3. Yoo PHict UET SIRA b
Wl Higaardt Hafal HeR dhaldl ATal. ATes MERME Ws 3 (ii)(b) AR 8 g,

Gii)  (31) Ut AfARTH, 2013 AEfid B 189 3fdTid SaaiedT ISREIHL FAIAY AT HUHT, TR,
mifed <l yrfieRt T=aT fhal SR PV UHBRIAT BTN TUHRIT Hol, Holr<dl
WEUIAI 3T ToR o el fdhar gt gud faael =g,

@) THHRTA SAR GTHRIAT ol GUATAT 3l el HU-TT [gdia! Wided Agid. o, TR,
Taifed aifi@ wrfieRt 1 fhaT SR PR THHRAT HUAH TURIT Hora
WU dquh fdhar 3| TR &l ATg! fdbar gt gudiet faaien el
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(iv)

(v)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

The Company has not granted loans during the year to other parties
where the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest
has been stipulated and the repayment or receipts are regular. The
Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to
companies, firms or Limited Liability Partnerships during the year under
review.

There are no amounts of loans or advances in the nature of loans
granted to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties which are overdue for more than ninety days.

There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties
which have fallen due during the year, that have been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans
given to the same parties.

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans, either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
or any other parties. Accordingly, Hence, clause 3 (iii)(a) to clause 3
(iii)(f) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and security in respect of
which provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
are applicable and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor
accepted any amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the
meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.
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(iv)

@) O e Rahs AN TS HRUIR JT0e Fuiia da 3R i Raths fhar uraar

Fafia sMed Y PHIde! Hof HU-IH YU SAR THRMT feard ATel. du-t, I=iT, Faffed
TR YRfleR} TRiT fdhdl SR HIUTATE! U RAT HU-H TSIl THHIT ST WU
T[daule fdhan 3T HeR ol ATel fdar g4t adiid fdaid! rel.

HU], BH, FUiiGd G YRIGRT fbdl SR HIVATE! U&BRAT faeed! Huidl [LUrd
DIvIdel IgbY fdhar 3l Toag fGadiven TR dle Ydbid ATgl.

JUHRTA ¢ 3R URg 1Rl fdhdl adare 7 e Yl fdar ydare it ol
HITITST T ol U HIUATR! U], BH, Aied alfidd HIER fdhar sdr Hrorams!
Y&IHRIAT B fohdl AN WSUTT HIvdig! IghH faaelt Tagdl,

SUAA DI 3T HUH, BH, HAfGd A HEIGRT fbaT SR SV YaBRIAT
ARTONR IR 1he dxua fdhal IRab e HIvdrg! 3ict fdhar dwramash Ay &,
FHolTedT WU DIUda] ol [dhal TIH HoR Pl ATl e SMGRMd URwSE 3 (iii)(a)
o gf=da 3 (iii)(f) HUTE AR BId ATBId.

ST ST, 2013 THAH 185 SO 186 Hefie ARGE! AL Bciier S=1T FHIOTATET Aqu[esl,
B, gH § ARU TIHS  GRMTdIA GRS G 3(iv) IR UlddeT Hey v Sa=gahd]
HU=dl AN ATel.

ST AT, 2013 2 HAH 73 d 76 T RISITIR DHIUIATS! Sdi fbar St orar Adfia
3T HIUATG! IHH HUAH ADIh g WIHRE Algld. A AT TS 3(v) TR
Ui WIeR HRUGT HTTIDH T BU-Tal AN ATel.
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(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(a)

(b)

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the
Company pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government for
the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, related to the manufacture or service of control valves and
actuators, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the Central
Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident
fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, duty of custom, cess
and other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with
the appropriate authorities though there has been a slight delay in a
few cases. According to the information and explanations given to us
and based on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding,
at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable except a few cases where amount is
outstanding for more than 6 months but the same is not paid by the
concerned branch staff.

Statutory Liability Amount Rs.
Profession Tax (Nandurbar Branch) 16,760/-
TOTAL 16,760/-

As explained by the management, there are no disputed unpaid
amounts towards the dues of goods and services tax, provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, and other statutory dues
have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction,
previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.
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(vi) SO UMM, 2013 =1 HAH 148(1) Sfd¥ld TArAT Hic] SAVANTST B IRDBRA dHered]
ARTYEID T 351 AEITU0r STl Ul 3 s TR HAFTHAT Hed 148 =01 3U-
HaY (1) Sfavia Tt Aigl HRO YR dad AT, AR, ffexar uRwe 3(vi) TR
glcde- HTeR HRUGT! RISl BU-Ta ] Tar.

(vil) (37) I 30T Tarhz, Ufass fafg Feh, wraratar s fam, ke, SHaRes, U St
SR [fdarg auTe e IHTId: T TidRuTeS Haftauol ST ot el et
RIS TS Fracia AST fads foge Aat. 3meT WeR draiedt Hifgdt d WHHRUTIER g
T USArS U= YR, el Hig-aiua SiRd diaradi=n ¢F ryaedn qor d&fdd
JRIAT HHATIIT HROM = dheled WIATd IHH TSN , Hu-i- Hiaw fafg et =
HITTR fGAT TSI, SR, euae &R, I IdTe Yo d 39 TN 10T 94 et

S g mfrerues s e . -
YT qiia JGDhH TG
I HR ( TGITR T ) &Lgo /-
TR 2050 /-

@) TARIUAM WF HAVHE, I 3101 Jarax, Higw fafe e, searamar rsafam,
e, fapid, JaTHs, SEHR! Yoob Jeadiid B, IUBR AT IR AU o et
DIvIdel I9h Y fqarfed sRedes WRae ATg! 3iRfl , HIUIATe] UhRH! d1d Aol .

(viii) HUH ABR AT 2R&Q 3T ar auid Hu-H B HURUTT IaF U gdl feRard
T Udcd $odel AER IUS fdhdl UANud dhaial g Id. Ao TR IRwe 3(vii) TR
gfddad Ul HaadHdl hU-Ta AR ATa].
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(ix) (@) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b)  The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the
year.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the
Company, no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for
long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the
Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary.

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiary.

Hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix)(a) to (f) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(x) (@) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of
initial public offer / further public offer (including debt instruments).

(b)  The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares /fully or partially or optionally convertible
debentures during the year under audit.

Hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) and (b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company

(xi) (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the
company, carried in accordance with the auditing standards generally
accepted in India and considering the principles of materiality
outlined in the Standards of Auditing, we report that no material
fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

44



(ix)

(x)

(@)

(b)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(@)

(b)

ﬁﬂmﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁﬂ@wéﬁ G TRAbS HRUI HUAH Ho! PR dbaidll ATal. add

AN (o

PO HoRRd ¢HId SR dhaldl "IISId

SAIRRR YHAHIGR * TUH N delal AATal.

HUNHS TUHRTT YHaTDH] A Gad Hol TGN,

SHUT e faaRuT=aT dHeled TR TR HUH 3fed-Had T ey SHRTd!
Divrdre! At S deleTa e arRaar g,

SHUTAT TP Weleal Haedl TURUITIR Hu-H fo=am Sudbu-Tat il gRddm
PHRUGNITS] HIUATa] UehIDh g [dhdl g HIvdle! Hel Uacar el

UM o= SUHU Hel Saciedt IRATHT TRUMER TYHRTT ol SHRA! ATId.
U, 3 WS (ix)(a) d () TIR Ufdde GUdTe Sa=adhdl Bu-idl ar] ATe).

HTH T W TRFNS Fasi-d GhR/Jeld Aao-db GHR (HorT-iag) gR DIuka!
gy I et AT,

HOH ARIIRIEOTRATe e auid ASR/guigor fhar 3i=rd: fdhar defeusmivar uRad-a &l
RS B! WU dTey fdhar Wrerh @iaHe dbaid ATg).

U, SATCRITAT WS 3(x)(a) UM (b) O Ufda GUaTH HTGRIHAT HU-Idl AN ATel.

(3)  YRA YAUTYRUl Widd ARIURIETT AFIGTAT YR A SR Hedredl
AR ol U BRI Jdd d Al qurull 9 daruRIu=al G-
SIS DHIUATe] UPRA! HBRIAHR T 3HTGos fdhdl Udidfad HRUATd JHTeid Alet
318 TR THG Bl
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(b)

(c)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv) (a)

(b)

(xv)

(xvi) (a)

(b)

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by us in Form ADT — 4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government.

As represented to us by the management, there are no
whistleblower complaints received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement to report on clause
3(xii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
188 of Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, and the details have
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by
the applicable accounting standards. However. there are no related
party transactions. The provisions of section 177 are not applicable to
the Company and accordingly the requirements to report under clause
3(xiii) of the Order insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have an internal audit system commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the
audit report, for the period under audit have been considered by us.
However, no internal Audit Report issued have been provided to us by
the management of the Company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
directors or persons connected with its directors and hence the
requirement to report as per provisions of Section 192 of the Act on
clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2
of 1934) are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(§) % AR HUAT ( TETORIES 9 ORI ) 99 08y Aefid a9 3 TuR fafgd
Haldl TG hHiDb TSl <1 ¥ Aefid hu-t fAHTHIda ol Q¥3 Adid Iuhad R TIR
DIUTG! ST ATURI&BIT FIeR beiell g1,

(P ) TARITUA STl Yfed HedIHIO Hex Sgararedl Hlaadld fgdd selieR UbRIdd
Podilel dsbR YT el ATal.

( xif) PO AT 2013 AT TRGEITIR Fex HUT g1 et HUT 18T AT |, M=M=
&Y 3(xii)(a), (b) 3T (o) TR Ufdde SvarE By a=adhal Ar] ATe! .
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(c)

(d)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the
regulations made by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year
and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no instance of resignation by the statutory auditors
during the period under review. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii)(c) of the
Order is not applicable to the company. However, the C & AG has
appointed M/s. L K Saraf & Co., Nashik as Statutory Auditor for the
Financial Year 2020-2021.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in Notes to Accounts to the
financial statements, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the Company as and when they fall due. However, financial ratios have
not been disclosed in the financial statements.

48



(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)
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(xx) (@) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent
amounts that are required to be transferred to a fund specified in
Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second
proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act.

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are
required to be transferred to a special account in compliance of
provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act.

For L K Saraf & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 002602C

Sd/-
CA. Rajesh Chand

Partner
MRN : 057670

UDIN : 23057670BGZIAG7876

Place : Nashik
Date : October 10th, 2023
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“Annexure 2” referred to in clause 2(f) of paragraph Il under the heading
“Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even
date

Re: SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT (‘the
Company’) for Financial Year ended on March 31*, 2021

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) for Financial Year ended on
March 31%, 2021

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone Ind
AS financial statements of Koso India Private Limited (“the Company”) as of
March 31%, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these
standalone Ind AS financial statements was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these standalone Ind
AS financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference
to these standalone Ind AS financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to these Standalone Ind
AS Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone Ind AS
financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to
standalone Ind AS financial statements includes those policies and procedures
that :

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company;
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(2)  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary
to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to
standalone Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls with reference to standalone Ind AS financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements may become
financial control with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal
financial controls with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements and
such internal financial controls with reference to standalone Ind AS financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31*, 2021, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note issued by the ICAI.

For L K Saraf & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 002602C

Sd/-
CA. Rajesh Chand

Partner
MRN : 057670

UDIN : 23057670BGZIAG7876

Place : Nashik
Date : October 10th, 2023
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“Annexure 3” referred to in clause 2(i) of paragraph II under the heading
“Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even
date

Re: SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT (‘the
Company’) for Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) for Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021

Statement of observations as mentioned in II(2)(i) of the Statutory Auditor's Report
As per “Branch wise Queries & Management Reply” Enclosed Statements

SN Observation

1 | Recoveries from Beneficiaries are extremely poor viz. almost Negligible.

Branch wise statement of Loans advanced under various schemes to
respective beneficiaries with our queries and management reply are attached
separately herewith.

The efforts of the branch staff and administration from Head Office failed to
recover the installments of the loans regularly. It was observed that income
collected in cash / realized income is not enough to serve the branch
expenses. The staff is negligent in recovery of the loans. The management of
the company should fix the staff responsibility for recovery of the loans, give
targets for the recovery and regularly review the recovery position.

2 | During the course of our audit we have asked the branches to submit a
statement of "All loan files are available" or "Following files are not
available". No branch submitted the same. It is recommended that all the
branches should be inspected by the Head Office to verify the books of
accounts and other documents and to ensure whether the record is actually
available or not. The management has not confirmed whether any file is
missing. However, it was observed from the record that some of the
files relating to beneficiary loans are missing. But the exact number of
missing files is not available with the Head Office. Proper investigation
program should be conducted to verify the books of accounts and
documents in the custody of the branches.
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Observation

3 | Reconciliation of Head Office and Branches shows net
Rs.34,44,185/-. Summary of the same is as under -

credit amount of

Branch As Per HO Books As Per BO Books Difference
Chandrapur Branch 3,42,37,345 3,42,37,345 -
Deori Branch 3,60,58,657 3,60,58,657 -
Dharani Branch 4,22,44,066 4,22,44,066 -
Gadchiroli Branch 4,69,63,796 4,69,60,616 3,180
Javhar Branch 4,20,47,113 4,41,02,073 (20,54,960)
Junnar Branch 10,84,71,345 10,84,76,260 (4,915)
Kinvat Branch 3,98,06,782 3,98,06,782 -
Nagpur Branch 4,04,49,285 4,09,03,675 (4,54,390)
Nandurbar Branch 19,77,00,458 19,77,00,458 -
Nasik Branch 12,65,17,591 12,78,50,691 (13,33,100)
Yawal Branch 2,64,27,935 2,64,27,935 -
Yawatmal Branch 9,93,77,257 9,93,77,257 -

Total 84,03,01,630 84,41,45,815 (38,44,185)

4 | Interest Receivable (Loans & Advances) amounting to Rs. 75,28,961/- under
various schemes against which neither list was made available to us nor any amount
has been recovered over the number of years (more than 18 years). In the absence of
any list, we are unable to comment on the same. It was explained to us that the said
amount is accounted at the time of takeover of assets and liabilities from MSCTDC
and the same are required to be adjusted. The amount has been deducted from the
amount payable to TDC while preparing financial statements.

5 | Proper explanation for the nature of liability and details of amount payable to TDC,
Nashik amounting to Rs. 82,83,355/- has not been given to us. Balance
Confirmation from TDC has not been provided. Moreover, the payments are not
made since long time. Company has investments in FDRs on one hand and long
outstanding amounts payable on other hand. The necessary corrective decision
should be taken by the management.

6 | There are few Credit balance on Loans to beneficiaries. These amounts should be
refunded to the beneficiaries. The amount of credit is on account of —

A] Beneficiary share received but loan not yet disbursed.

B] Excess recovery on loan account not yet refunded.

C] Recovery on loan accounts where effect of overdue loan waiver scheme 2008 has
been given without considering the recoveries till the date of waiver entry passed in
the books of accounts.

The necessary working to quantify the said amounts be made and the management
should take decision as to whether the said sums are repayable or not. If the sums
are payable, these should be paid at war front and if not payable, the same should be
properly accounted for.
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Observation

In Head Office Books, R.O. Yavatmal A/c shows long outstanding credit balance
amounting to Rs. 2,00,000/- for which no details are available.

Several advances are given to staff members for travelling, tour, festival, food grain,
etc. Some advances are outstanding for more than four years in case of many
branches. Some accounts have credit balance (excess recovery). Internal Control
over advances needs to be strengthened. It was told to us that the process of sanction
of diary took long time due to non-availability of staff. As prudent practice the
expenses incurred during the year should have been debited to Profit & Loss A/c in
that Financial Year. Due to this the branch profit / loss is overstated / understated to
that extent.

Debit and credit balances of the parties are subject to confirmation and
reconciliation. There are several pending litigations of the parties. The bills issued
by the suppliers are not recorded in past since the terms and conditions of the supply
are not fulfilled.

10

In case of Vehicle Loans, we have observed that the R.C. Book of the vehicles
financed are not available in many cases and Insurance cover of almost all vehicles
are expired.

11

The company is showing Stock of Toolkits. It was orally explained to us that the
stock is old and outdated. The beneficiaries are not accepting the same. As per the
Accounting Standards and prudent accounting practice the same should be valued at
lower of cost or net realizable value and loss on impairment should be provided for.

12

Paid up share capital of the company as on 31.03.2021 is as under —

Shareholding of Amt of Capital Rs. %
Central Government 3,52,00,000/- 4.04%
Government of Maharashtra 83,59,21,000/- 95.96%
Total 87,11,21,000/- | 100.00%

The shareholding pattern of the company is 49% Central Government and 51% State
Government. The said ratio of shareholding has not been adhered to.

13

Other Advances at Head Office includes 13 parties having opening debit balance
amounting to Rs. 165.91 Lakhs (Highest Rs. 51.49 Lakhs and Lowest Rs. 1,200/-)
and 3 parties having credit balance (Highest Rs. 3,120/- and Lowest Rs. 19/-). There
are no transactions in these ledgers. The transactions relating to purchases / supplies
are not accounted for in past in some cases due to issues in supplies relating to
quality, quantity, specification, documentation, etc. The management of the
company should consider these pending issues and guide the staff members for the
proper accounting / adjustment of the transactions.

14

The company has not made provision against the doubtful Loans to beneficiaries &
Other Advances. Working relating to provision to be made against doubtful loans to
beneficiaries is not available.
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SN Observation

15 | Effect of decisions of Hon'ble Court in cases of recoveries from beneficiaries
as well as other cases filed by / against company has not been given in the
books of accounts. Orders passed by the courts in case of cases filed by the
branch are not communicated to Administrative Office at Head Office. The
company should give effect of all such cases.

For L K Saraf & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 002602C

Sd/-
CA. Rajesh Chand
Partner
MRN : 057670

UDIN : 23057670BGZIAG7876

Place : Nashik
Date : October 10th, 2023
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SHABARI ADIVASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT

Auditors Report as per the directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act,

2013 for the Financial Year 2020 - 2021

Cases of waiver / Write off of debts / loans / interest, etc.
During the year no debts / loans / interest has been written off by the
company or in case of company.

Record of inventory lying with third party & assets gifted by
Government & other authorities

The company is neither a manufacturing company nor trading company. No
stocks are lying with the third parties. Moreover, no assets are gifted by the
Government or any other company.

Age-wise analysis of pending legal / arbitration cases with reasons and
current status

The company has filed various cases for recovery of the amounts due from
the beneficiaries. Some of the cases are filed before financial year 2007 - 08.
Government declared waiver of loan scheme for the loans outstanding as on
31.03.2008. The cases were not withdrawn though the loans were written off
and are still pending.

As per the information provided by the management of the company
following are the pending legal / arbitration cases as on 31.03.2021 and their
current status.

Name of person against whome suit
Sr.No. | Office Name | has filed and pending till 31/03/2021 Reason for Present status
court case (06/10/2023)
Case No. Detalls

1 Nashik HO 217/2016 | Sudhakar Bhanudas Hiwale | Civil Court Case For Admission
2 Nashik 3669/2018 | bhausaheb kapote cheque bounce for restoration

3 Nashik 1748/2018 | manohar udhav ahire cheque bounce verification

4 Nashik 1749/2018 | deepak gaikwad cheque bounce verification
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Name of person against whome suit has

Present
; ino ti Reason for court
Sr.No. | Office Name filed and pending till 31/03/2022 status
case
Case No. Detalls (06/10/2023)
5 Nashik 1750/2018 | mangesh vitthal ahire cheque bounce verification
6 Nashik 1751/2018 | pundalik savliram jadhav cheque bounce verification
. 05/10/2023
7 Junnar Hiraman Goma Bhutambare Civil Court Case Cross
856/2017 o
Examination
. Ganesh Sohanlal Savalkar Vs For rejoin
8 Dharni 31/2018 ] o ] For Argument
Shabari Mahamandal privious job
. . | Ganesh Sohanlal Savalkar Vs .
9 Dharni 34/2018 . For regular post | For Evidence
Shabari Mahamandal
. Ganesh Sohanlal Savalkar Vs For minimum .
10 Dharni 7./2019 ) For Evidence
Shabari Mahamandal wages
. Shabari Mahamandal Vs
11 Dharni 168/2019 Cheque Bounce For Stepes
Ashok Tukaram Solanke
) Shabari Mahamandal Vs
12 Dharni 170/2019 . Cheque Bounce For Stepes
Manik Sankar Thakare
) Shabari Mahamandal Vs
13 Dharni 171/2019 . Cheque Bounce For Stepes
Vasant Shyamrao Uike
14 Jawhar 312/2019 | Sanjay Kisan Bij Cheque Bounce verification
15 Jawhar 313/2019 | sangita vinod lohar Cheque Bounce Disposed
16 Jawhar 314/2019 | vilas babu ravte Cheque Bounce Disposed
17 Jawhar 315/2019 | vikas krushna gadag Cheque Bounce Disposed
18 Jawhar 316/2019 | sandip mahadeo kalangade Cheque Bounce Disposed
19 Jawhar 317/2019 | jayant kashinath sutak Cheque Bounce verification
20 Jawhar 318/2019 | santosh chhagan mere Cheque Bounce verification
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Name of person against whome suit has

Sr.No. | Office Name filed and pending till 31/03/2022 Reason for court P::ir;t
case
Case No. Detalls (06/10/2023)
21 Jawhar 319/2019 | vinod arjun chaure Cheque Bounce Disposed
22 Jawhar 320/2019 | Tukaram Pundalik Pawar Cheque Bounce Disposed
23 Jawhar 321/2019 | deepak shivram kambale Cheque Bounce Disposed
24 Jawhar 322/2019 | Arjun Jagan Rasal Cheque Bounce Disposed
25 Jawhar 323/2019 | Vijay Ganpat Mukane Cheque Bounce Awai'ting
Notice
26 Jawhar 324/2019 | santosh sadu Bhawar Cheque Bounce verification
27 Jawhar 325/2019 | vimal devu bhoye Cheque Bounce Awai'ting
Notice
28 Yavatmal 168/19 Suresh Maroti Gavande Cheque Bounce 10-09-2023
29 Yavatmal 166/19 Shankar Tanba Gedam Cheque Bounce 10-09-2023
30 Yavatmal 300/19 Pandurang Bhagvan Karvate Cheque Bounce 10-09-2023
31 Yavatmal 163/19 Dyaneswar Laxman Kharate Cheque Bounce 10-09-2023
32 Yavatmal 167/19 Sanjay Datta Shelake Cheque Bounce 10-11-2023
33 Yavatmal 235/19 Ramdas Sakharam Pardhi Cheque Bounce 10-11-2023
34 Yavatmal 169/19 Manik Laxman Uike Cheque Bounce 10-11-2023
35 Yavatmal 161/19 Vilas Shriram Pardhi Cheque Bounce 10-11-2023
36 Yavatmal 164/19 Pushpa Jambuvant Kharvade Cheque Bounce 10-11-2023
37 Yavatmal 162/19 Ganesh Ramrao Sakharkar Cheque Bounce 10-11-2023
38 Yavatmal 165/19 Pandit Ganpat Meshram Cheque Bounce 18/10/2023
39 Yavatmal 305/19 Subhash Laxman Kharate Cheque Bounce 18/10/2023
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Name of person against whome suit has

Sr.No. | Office Name filed and pending till 31/03/2022 Reason for court P::ir;t
case

Case No. Detalls (06/10/2023)
40 Yavatmal 299/19 Bhushan Ramdasji Atram Cheque Bounce 18/10/2023
41 Yavatmal 332/19 | Manoj Mahadeo Marape Cheque Bounce 18/10/2023
42 Yavatmal 233/19 akansha Bhaskar Masaram Cheque Bounce 27/10/2023
43 Yavatmal 237/19 | Santosh Tukaram Dongare Cheque Bounce 27/10/2023
44 Yavatmal 236/19 Santosh Namdeo Lathad Cheque Bounce 27/10/2023
45 Yavatmal 231/19 Vilas Shriram Dhole Cheque Bounce 27/10/2023
46 Yavatmal 298/19 Nandkishor Devidas Madavi Cheque Bounce 11-02-2023
47 Yavatmal 304/19 Manshiram Sonaba Atram Cheque Bounce 11-02-2023
48 Yavatmal 302/19 Vandana Vitthalrao Mandilkar | Cheque Bounce 11-02-2023
49 Yavatmal 417/19 Pramod Lakhuji Kumare Cheque Bounce 11-02-2023
50 Yavatmal 303/19 Savita Vijay Kulsange Cheque Bounce 11-02-2023
51 Yavatmal 394/19 Santosh Namdeo Satpute Cheque Bounce 11-07-2023
52 Yavatmal 395/19 Sunita Pundalikrao Kove Cheque Bounce 11-07-2023
53 Yavatmal 234/19 Sunita Raju Titare Cheque Bounce 11-07-2023
54 Yavatmal 352/19 Sonal Mahadeo Madkam Cheque Bounce 11-07-2023
55 Yavatmal 353/19 | Vinod Mohan Pardhi Cheque Bounce 11-07-2023
56 Yavatmal 355/19 Girma Maroti Ambhore Cheque Bounce 11-10-2023
57 Yavatmal 354/19 Vishnu Dashrath Tumram Cheque Bounce 11-10-2023
58 Yavatmal 356/19 Dipak Pralhad Meshram Cheque Bounce 11-10-2023
59 Yavatmal 357/19 Sunita ashok Pawar Cheque Bounce 11-10-2023
60 Yavatmal 359/19 Rupali Subhash Ambhore Cheque Bounce 11-10-2023
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Name of person against whome suit has

Present
; ino ti Reason for court
Sr.No. | Office Name filed and pending till 31/03/2022 status
case 2023
Case No. Detalls (06/10/ )
61 Yavatmal 360/19 Vanita Vasant Parchake Cheque Bounce 11-10-2023
62 Yavatmal 330/19 Moreswar Mukaji Madavi Cheque Bounce 11-10-2023
63 Yavatmal 358/19 Santosh Mahadeo Meshram Cheque Bounce 11-10-2023
64 Nagpur 2902/12 Ganpat Ramdas Kumare Cheque Bounce | Case on Board
Vasudevrao Champatrao
65 Nagpur 2903/12 . Cheque Bounce | Case on Board
Ganjam
66 Nagpur 2952/12 Sunita Rajendra Purake Cheque Bounce | Case on Board
67 Nagpur 2903/15 Nilkanth Chaitram Parteki Cheque Bounce | Case on Board
68 Nagpur 24143/12 Ravi Shriram Karnahake Cheque Bounce | Case on Board

Expenses for these legal cases are paid and debited to the borrower accounts.

4. Status report for disinvestment
The company has not been selected for disinvestment by the government.

For L K Saraf & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 002602C

Sd/-
CA. Rajesh Chand

Partner

MRN : 057670
UDIN : 23057670BGZIAG7876
Place : Nashik

Date : October 10th, 2023
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SHABARI ADIVASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT

Report as per the sub-directions issued under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act,

2013

for the Financial Year 2020 — 2021 vide letter No. 740 Dated 27/07/2021

Directions under sub-section (5) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 :

1.

Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting
transactions though IT System? If yes, the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT System on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

The company does not have any system in place to process all the accounting
transactions though IT System. However, the same is outsourced to the
external agency on contractual basis.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver /
write off of debts / loans / interest etc. made by a lender of the company
due to company’s inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such cases are properly accounted for? (In case,
lender is a Government company, then this direction is also applicable
for statutory auditor of lender company).

No such case has been observed during the period under review.

Whether funds (grants / subsidy etc.) received / receivable for the specific
schemes from Central / State Government or its agencies were properly
accounted for / utilized as per its terms and conditions? List the cases of
deviation.

Yes but few funds (grants / subsidy etc.) received for the specific schemes
from Central / State Government or its agencies have not been fully utilised as
per its terms and conditions. Scheme wise details are attached herewith.
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Sr.
No.

Particulars

Amount
Receive
d Date

Amount
Received (Rs.)

Exps during
the
F.Y.2019-20

Exps during
the
F.Y.2020-21

Available
Fund as on
01-04-2021

Exps during
the
F.Y.2021-22

Balance
amount as on
31-03-2022

R

3

¥

N

g

9 (¥-4-%)

¢

R (l-¢)

Prime Minister Van
Dhan Yojana

20/09/19

9,60,00,000

8,30,000

1,10,36,098

8,41,33,902

6,59,55,500

1,81,78,402

Prime Minister Van
Dhan Yojana)

22/11/19

9,75,000

2,00,000

0

7,75,000

7,75,000

Prime Minister Van
Dhan Yojana

09/12/20

5,00,000

0

5,00,000

5,00,000

1) (National Institute
Of Naturopathy
(NIN) Pune
Rs.7,50,000/- &
Rs.2,50,000/- (
Rs.2.5 lakh for every
year 10 student)

24/09/19

10,00,000

2,50,000

7,50,000

7,50,000

2) Maharashtra EX-
Servicemens
Corporation
(MESCO) Nashik
Rs.1,00,00,000/-

24/09/19

1,00,00,000

11,36,340

88,63,660

19,80,462

68,83,198

3) Mabharashtra State
Road Transport
Corporation
(MSRTC) -
Pandharkavda Dist.
Yavatmal
Rs.74,40,000/-

24/09/19

74,40,000

74,40,000

74,40,000

Organizing FPOs of
15000 Farmers for
Processing
Distribution
Branding and
Retailing

30/09/19

24,40,00,000

70,000

81,64,337

23,57,65,663

41,34,000

23,16,31,663

CCD NGO -
Formation of FPOs in
Yawtmal District so
as to leverage the
benefits arising from
collectivizing and to
market the produce
more efficiently or
better price
realization

30/09/19

5,00,00,000

2,22,22,222

2,77,50,300

27,478

27,478

National Institute of
Naturopathy (NIN)
under AYUSH Gol

13/11/19

1,33,00,000

4,70,000

1,28,30,000

1,28,30,000

10

Maharashtra State
Road Transport
Corporation
(MSRTC) - Shahada,
Dhule Dist, Nashik

13/11/19

5,34,00,000

5,34,00,000

5,34,00,000

11

BAIF -Seed Bank for
Ingenious seed
conservation
production,
Marketing & Sale
Scheme

06/01/20

27,74,000

19,90,000

7,84,000
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Sr.
No.

Particulars

Amount
Receive
d Date

Amount
Received (Rs.)

Exps during
the
F.Y.2019-20

Exps during
the
F.Y.2020-21

Available
Fund as on
01-04-2021

Exps during
the
F.Y.2021-22

Balance
amount as on
31-03-2022

R

3

¥

N

g

9 (¥-4-%)

¢

R (l-¢)

12

BAIF -Seed Bank for
Ingenious seed
conservation
production,
Marketing & Sale
Scheme

17/08/21

50,00,000

50,00,000

50,00,000

13

MSCTDC HO LTD
NASHIK (MFP
PURCHASING
VANDHAN
KENDRA MINOR
FOREST PRODUCE
(MSP MFP)

23/04/20

1,00,00,000

1,00,00,000

14

MSCTDC HO LTD
NASHIK (MFP
PURCHASING
VANDHAN
KENDRA MINOR
FOREST PRODUCE
(MP MFP)

12/08/20

1,55,00,000

95,00,000

60,00,000

60,00,000

15

MSP & MFP Scheme
fund transfer to Head
office from Branches

92,78,000

16

BRLF (BHARAT
RURAL
LIVELIHOODS
FOUNDATION -
Improving livelihood
conditions by
augmenting land &
water resources,
sustainable
agriculture practices,
enhancing livestock
productivity, capacity
building of GPs for
IFR/CFR &
convergence of
government
schemes.(Fund
Received by
TRIBAL DEV MS
NASHIK)

20/05/20

54,66,000

54,66,000

54,66,000

17

Organizing FPOs of
15000 farmer for
processing,
distribution, branding
and retailing

02/06/20

56,67,08,000

56,67,08,000

56,67,08,000

18

CAGE FISHERY
SCHEME

21/09/20

7,21,00,000

7,21,00,000

1,32,31,500

5,88,68,500

19

CAGE FISHERY
SCHEME

17/03/21

2,13,00,000

2,13,00,000

2,13,00,000

20

EAGL - GOAT
REARING
INTERVENTION
FOR KATKARI
TRIBES

21/09/20

5,27,00,000

2,50,00,000

2,77,00,000

2,30,40,829

46,59,171
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Sr.

Particulars

Amount Exps during Exps during Available Exps during Balance
No. . Amount
Receive Received (Rs.) the the Fund as on the amount as on
d Date F.Y.2019-20 F.Y.2020-21 01-04-2021 F.Y.2021-22 31-03-2022
R ? 3 ¥ ) £ 9 (¥-4-%) ¢ R (le-¢)
21 | EAGL - GOAT 23/03/21 2,11,00,000 0 0 2,11,00,000 0 2,11,00,000
REARING
INTERVENTION
FOR KATKARI
TRIBES
22 | EAGL - GOAT 31/03/21 2,13,66,000 0 0 2,13,66,000 0 2,13,66,000
REARING
INTERVENTION
FOR KATKARI
TRIBES
23 Biodiversity 09/02/21 1,00,00,000 0 0 1,00,00,000 0 1,00,00,000
24 | Prime Minister Van 30/03/21 15,00,00,000 0 0 15,00,00,000 0 15,00,00,000
Dhan Yojana)
25 Tata Trust 07/05/21 6,20,00,000 0 0 6,20,00,000 0 6,20,00,000
(Collective for
livelihoods initiatives
- improving HH
income through
layered agriculture
based livelihoods
intervention (6000
HH, Nandurbar)
26 Padkaivikas (Bench 05/07/21 25,21,11,000 0 0 25,21,11,000 0 25,21,11,000
Terracing)
27 | Mohaful 30/03/22 3,36,36,000 0 0 3,36,36,000 0 3,36,36,000
28 Aamchr 31/03/22 5,44,50,000 0 0 5,44,50,000 0 5,44,50,000
1,83,28,26,000 2,53,12,222 9,40,91,075 | 1,71,34,22,703 12,48,08,291 | 1,59,78,92,412

Sector Specific sub directions :

1. As per Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 Share Application
Money pending allotment should be shown distinctly / separately under
Share Capital and also whether the Books of Accounts has been
maintained as per the provision of Companies Act, 1956 / 2013 at HO
level and District level.

Share application money pending allotment is shown distinctly in Balance
Sheet after shareholders fund and before non-current liabilities. Books of
accounts as per the provisions of Companies Act are maintained at Head

Office.

Company has maintained only manual cash book at branch level.

Company has appointed professionals for entering transactions from manual
cash book to computer software (tally software). Branches have not
maintained ledger, personal ledgers of the beneficiaries, etc.
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Whether Bank Reconciliation has been prepared at HO level and District
level in case of Companies having Division Office, relevant documents
such as Bank Statement, Certificate of Bank Balance, etc. existed and
produced during Audit and also whether the company maintains Fixed
Assets Register ?

Bank reconciliation statements are maintained at Head Office as well as
branch levels. Monthly bank reconciliation statements are available on record.
However, there are old entries not yet responded.

There are some inoperative accounts for which the branches do not have
any details including bank statements.

Company has maintained Fixed Asset Register at Head Office level.
The same were verified during the audit period.

In case of Government Schemes implemented by the Companies;
whether maintained age-wise analysis of amounts and money due from
beneficiaries and there was a system of making provision for outstanding
dues in the accounts ?

The company is implementing government schemes for tribal development.
Company gives loans to the beneficiaries. Age wise analysis of the amounts
due from the beneficiaries is not available. Further, the company has not made
provision against the outstanding dues.

We have made an attempt to analyze the data made available to us. There are
5150 (Prev Year 5170) borrowers having debit balance amounting to
Rs. 81,03,83,429/- (Prev Year Rs.78,08,29,434/-) and 608 (Prev Year 589)
borrowers having credit balance amounting to Rs. 75,00,695/- (Prev Year Rs.
75,52,909/-). Thus, company has total 5758 (Prev Year 5759) beneficiaries
from whom net sum of Rs. 80,28,82,734/- (Prev Year Rs. 77,32,76,525/-) is
recoverable.

During the year there are no recovery in 4900 (Prev Year 4760) borrower
account having balance Rs. 73,41,81,637/- (Prev Year Rs. 69,56,59,858/-).
This constitutes 95.15% (Prev Year 92.07%) number of borrowers having
debit balance and 90.60% (Prev Year 89.09%) in terms of amount recoverable
from the borrowers.

Management should frame policy for making provision against the amounts
due from beneficiaries.
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Whether profit / loss mentioned in Audit Report is as per Profit & Loss
Accounts of the Company?

Profit & Loss A/c has been prepared as per the revised schedule III to the
Companies Act.

Whether the funds received from agencies for each scheme have been
accounted for as per specific guidelines of the scheme and their balances
were periodically reconciled and discrepancies notices, if any, have been
properly accounted for in the Financial Statements?

Company is implementing various schemes as listed in Note A-13 to the
Audited Financial Statements. The funds received from agencies for each
scheme have been accounted as per the guidelines of the scheme. Periodical
reconciliation has not been made since the expenses are minimal during the
year. There is timing difference in receipt of the grants and expenditure of the
grant amount. The company has deposited the said amounts in FDRs. Interest
on these FDRs is added to the unexpended grant amounts since the
management is of the opinion that the interest earned on FDRs made out of
the grant amounts is not income of the company.

The investments in FDRs made by the company do not have one to one
relation with the grants received. The grants received under many schemes are
for disbursement of the grant amount to the beneficiaries which means that
the upper cap for utilization of the grant amount is the amount received form
the said agency. Interest received and added to the unexpended grant amount
cannot be utilized for further disbursement and hence, the interest should be
considered as income of the company.

We have not qualified our report since the management of the company
explained that this is policy decision and this policy decision will be
continued in future.

Whether the company has a policy for appropriation of repayments
received from beneficiaries and the policy complies with the scheme
guidelines under which the beneficiary had received the funds?

The company had advanced loans to the beneficiaries in tribal area in past
from the financial assistance received from NSFTDC. As per the said scheme
the recoveries from beneficiaries are to be deposited with the NSFDC
(scheme-wise). However, the recoveries for past several years was very low.
Recovery of the loans is minimal.
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7. Whether the Company had timely submitted the claims on time for grant
of subsidy by Government. If the claims were filed with delay whether
the same has been properly accounted for in the books of the company

Company filed the claims in time.

8. Examine whether the provisions of Companies Act were followed w.r.t.
reporting and disclosure of CSR activities.

Net worth of the company is below Rs. 500 Crores, Turnover of the company
is below Rs. 1000 Crores and Net Profit of the company is below Rs. 5 Crores
and therefore, provision for CSR has not been made. However, in past
provisions relating to CSR were applicable to the company. But the company
had not made provision as well as not formed CSR committee and not framed
CSR policy.

For L K Saraf & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 002602C

Sd/-
CA. Rajesh Chand
Partner
MRN : 057670

UDIN : 23057670BGZIAG7876

Place : Nashik
Date : October 10th, 2023
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SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK

CIN : U74210MH1999SGC118747

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2021

( Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS

Note No.

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting

ending on March 31,2021 period er;iigg’zgn March
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
(@) Share Capital A-1 87,11,21,000 77,11,21,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus A-2 36,77,71,369 33,20,15,796
(c)  Shares Applications Penindg Allotment - -
(2) Share application money pending allotment A-2 1,00,97,000 11,00,97,000
(3) NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Long-Term Borrowings A-3 12,75,49,264 12,42,78,290
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) A4 - -
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities A-5 38,44,185 38,44,185
(d) Long Term Provisions A-6 31,16,23,415 27,84,57,706
(4) CURRENT LIABILITIES
(@)  Short Term Borrowings A-7 3,86,841 3,97,426
(b) Trade Payables A-8 38,97,156 39,46,856
(c)  Other Current Liabilities A-9 1,41,05,53,351 49,05,73,352
(d) Short-Term Provisions A-10 18,81,880 13,14,687
Total 3,10,87,25,460 2,11,60,46,298
IL. ASSETS
(1) NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets A-11
(i) Property, Plant & Equipment 29,89,695 32,36,454
(ii) Intangible Assets - -
(iii) Capital Work in Progress - -
(iv) Intangible assets under development - -
(b) Non-Current Investments A-12 - -
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) A-4 - -
(d) LongTerm Loans And Advances A-13 86,02,88,085 82,87,18,552
(e) Other Non-Current Assets A-14 1,37,85,609 30,609
(2) CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Current Investments - -
(b) Inventories A-15 29,01,144 29,01,144
(c) Trade Receivables A-16 - -
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents A-17 2,21,92,64,712 1,25,17,54,957
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances A-18 13,26,304 12,94,268
(f)  Other Current Assets A-19 81,69,912 2,81,10,313
Total 3,10,87,25,460 2,11,60,46,298
Notes to Accounts Part B & C (0) 0

The accompanying notes referred above are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached
For L K SARAF & CO.

Chartered Accountants

FRN -002602C

sd/-
CA RAJESH CHAND
Partner

M No. - 057670

UDIN: 23057670BGZIAG7876
Place : Nashik

Date : 10/10 /2023

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF
SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL
MARYADIT NASHIK

Sd/-
LEENA BANSOD
Managing Director
DIN - 09802091

sd/-

NAYANA GUNDE
Director
DIN - 08083786
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SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK
CIN : U74210MH1999SGC118747
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

( Amount in Rs.)

Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars Note No. curfent repf)rtmg prev‘lous rel?ortlng
period ending on | period ending on
March 31,2021 March 31,2020
1 Revenue From Operations A-20 3,27,59,652 3,27,96,136
II  Other Income A-21 12,54,67,732 8,46,53,054
III Total Income (I+II) 15,82,27,384 11,74,49,190
IV EXPENSES:
(@)  Cost of Raw Material and Components Consumed A-22 - -
(b)  Purchase of Stock in trade A-23 - -
(c)  Change in Inventories A-24 - -
(d) Employee Benefits Expense A-25 1,01,29,715 1,46,14,150
(e) Finance Costs A-26 33,72,200 17,78,644
6] Depreciation and Amortization Expense A-11 2,55,759 2,91,583
(g)  Other Expenses A-27 10,87,14,137 6,01,34,687
Total Expenses (atoe) 12,24,71,811 7,68,19,064
Vv Profit Before Exceptional And Extraordinary Items and Tax (III - IV) 3,57,55,573 4,06,30,127
VI  Exceptional Items - -
VII  Profit Before Extraordinary Items and Tax (V - VI) 3,57,55,573 4,06,30,127
VIII Extraordinary Items - -
IX  Profit Before Tax (VII - VIII) 3,57,55,573 4,06,30,127
X Tax Expense:
(@)  Current Tax - -
(b)  Add:-MAT Credit Entitlement - -
(c)  Deferred Tax - -
XI  Profit / (Loss) for the Period From Continuing Operations (IX - X)) 3,57,55,573 4,06,30,127
XII  Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations - -
XIII Tax Expense of Discounting Operations - -
XIV  Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (XII - XIII) - -
XV  Profit/(Loss) for The Period (XI + XIV) 3,57,55,573 4,06,30,127
XVI  Earning Per Equity Share of face value of Rs.10 each
Basic (In Rs.) 410 5.27
Diluted (In Rs.) 4.10 5.27
Notes to Accounts Part B & C|

The accompanying notes referred above are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached
For L KSARAF & CO.
Chartered Accountants

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF
SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL

FRN - 002602C MARYADIT NASHIK
Sd/- sd/-
Sd/- LEENA BANSOD NAYANA GUNDE
CA RAJESH CHAND Managing Director Director
Partner DIN - 09802091 DIN - 08083786
M No. - 057670

UDIN: 23057670BGZIAG7876
Place : Nashik
Date : 10/10 /2023
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SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK

CIN : U74210MH1999SGC118747

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(Amount in Rs.)

Sr.
No.

Particulars

April 1, 2020 to
March 31, 2021

April 1, 2019 to
March 31, 2020

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/ (loss) before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation / Amortisation Expenses
ROC Filing Fees
Exceptional Items / Extraordinary Expenses (Refer Note: C - 5)
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets
Preliminary Expenses
Interest income
Income tax of last year
Prior Period Adj
Share of Profit from Firms / Joint Venture
Share of Loss from Firms / Joint Venture
Debit balance written off
Diminution in value of investment in Subsidiary Companies
Provision for Diminution in value of investment in Associate Company
Dividend Received from Investment

3,57,55,573

2,55,759

(4,01,91,599)

4,06,30,127

2,91,583
(95,00,000)

Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes

Movements in working capital
Decrease / (increase) in inventories
Decrease / (increase) in sundry debtors
Decrease / (increase) in loans and advances, other current assets
Decrease / (increase) in long term Loans & Advance
(Decrease) / increase in sundry Creditors
(Decrease) / increase in current liabilities and provisions
(Decrease) / increase in long term liabilities and provisions

(41,80,267)

1,99,08,365
(3,15,69,532)
(49,700)

82,05,47,191
3,31,65,709

3,14,21,710

(2,00,00,000)

46,62,64,784
2,79,60,831

Cash used in operating activities
Direct taxes paid ( net of TDS Receivable )

83,78,21,766

50,56,47,325

Net cash used in operating activities ( Sub total - A )

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / (Purchase) (Net) of fixed assets

Decrease in Non Current Investments

Preference Shares written off

Increase in non-current assets

Interest Received

Dividend Received

Debit balances written off

Diminution in value of investment in Subsidiary Companies
Diminushion in the value of investments

Share of Profit from firms / joint venture

Share of Loss from firms / joint venture

Net cash used in investing activities ( Sub total - B)

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of equity share capital
Proceeds from issuance of preference share capital
Redemption of preference share capital

Proceeds from Share Application Money

Proceeds from short term borrowings, net

Proceeds from long term borrowings, net

Interest paid
Net cash flow from financing activities ( Sub total - C)

D NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)

E Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of year

83,78,21,766

(9,000)

(1,37,55,000)
4,01,91,599

50,56,47,325

(2,93,18,936)

2,64,27,599

10,00,00,000
(10,585)
32,70,974

(2,93,18,936)

1,00,97,000

(13,24,19,850)

10,32,60,389
96,75,09,754
1,25,17,54,958

(12,23,22,850)
35,40,05,539
89,77,49,418

F Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of year (D + E)

2,21,92,64,712

1,25,17,54,957

Note:

1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Accounting

Standared - 3 'Cash Flow Statement', issued by The Institute of Chartered Accounts of India ( ICAT)

As per our report of even date attached

For L K SARAF & CO. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF
Chartered Accountants SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL
FRN -002602C MARYADIT NASHIK
Sd/- Sd/-

Sd/- LEENA BANSOD ~ NAYANA GUNDE
CA RAJESH CHAND Managing Director  Director
Partner DIN - 09802091 DIN - 08083786
M No. - 057670

UDIN: 23057670BGZIAG7876
Place : Nashik
Date : 10/10 /2023
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II

SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS : PART A

NOTE A: SHARE CAPITAL

a. Details of authorised, issued and subscribed and paid up share capital

( Amount in Rs.)

. Figures as at the end of
Figures as at the end of revious reportin
Particulars current reporting period P . P &
ending on March 31,2021 period ending on March
’ 31,2020
Authorised Equity Share Capital
(P.Y.: 2020-2021) 20000000 ShareEquity Shares of Rs.100/- each 2,00,00,00,000 -
(P.Y.: 2019-2020) 10000000 ShareEquity Shares of Rs.100/- each - 1,00,00,00,000
Total 2,00,00,00,000 1,00,00,00,000
Issued, subscribed And fully paid up equity shares
(P.Y.: 2020-2021) 8711210 ShareEquity Shares of Rs.100/- each 87,11,21,000 -
(P.Y.: 2019-2020) 7711210 ShareEquity Shares of Rs.100/- each - 77,11,21,000
Total 87,11,21,000 77,11,21,000

Disclosures relating to Share Capital

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(d) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013
RECONCILIATION OF SHARES OUTSTANDING- AS ON 31/03/2021

Particulars Number Amount in Rs.
Equity Shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 77,11,210 77,11,21,000
(+) Issued during the period (Fresh Allotment) 10,00,000 10,00,00,000
(-) Buy back during the period - -
(+) Conversion during the period - -
(e.g. Debentures to shares)
Shares outstanding at the end of the period 87,11,210 87,11,21,000
RECONCILIATION OF SHARES OUTSTANDING- AS ON 31/03/2020
Particulars Number Amount in Rs.
Equity Shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 77,11,210 77,11,21,000
(+) Issued during the period (Fresh Allotment) - -
(-) Buy back during the period - -
(+) Conversion during the period - -
(e.g. Debentures to shares)
Shares outstanding at the end of the period 77,11,210 77,11,21,000

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(e) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

Terms / rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 100 per share.

Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

In event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares would be entitled to receive remaining
assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion

to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.
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SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS : PART A

III Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(g) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013
Share holders holding more than 5% of the total Share Capital - As at March 31, 2021
Class of % of
Sr. Name of the Shareholder No. of shares | share Holdin
No. held 8
1 |The President of India 3,52,000 | Equity 4.04%
2 |The Governer Mahrashtra State 83,59,210 | Equity 95.96%
TOTAL 87,11,210 100.00%
Share holders holding more than 5% of the total Share Capital - As at March 31, 2020
Classof | % of
Sr. Name of the Shareholder No. of shares | share Holding
No. held
1 |The President of India 3,52,000 | Equity 4.56%
2 |The Governer Mahrashtra State 73,59,210 | Equity 95.44%
TOTAL 77,11,210 100.00%
Notes :
A) As per the policy framed by the governement 49% shares shall be held by the central governemnet and 51% share
should be be held by the state governement, however the said ratio has not been maintained.
B) Out of Shares Held by state government of Maharashtra 50 shares are issued in the name of the signatory to the
memorandum & article of Association
v Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(i)(B) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013
Aggregate number of Equity shares alloted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares
Particulars No. of shares alloted
2020-21 2019-20 | 2018-19 |2017-18 | 2016-17
Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each fully paid up issued as bonus
shares in the ratio -------- ) ) ) ) )
A% Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(i)(C) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013
Aggregate number of Preference shares bought back / redeemed.
Particulars No. of shares redeemed
2020-21 2019-20 | 2018-19 |2017-18 | 2016-17

Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each fully paid up issued as bonus

shares in the ratio
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SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS : PART A

NOTE A-2: RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(Amount in Rs. )

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2021 | ending on March 31,2020
a. Other Reserves
Reserve fund 80,15,993 80,15,993
Revolving Fund 1,34,000 1,34,000
Sub Total 81,49,993 81,49,993
a. Surplus / (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 32,38,65,803 29,27,35,676
Add :-
Profit for the year 3,57,55,573 4,06,30,127
Less:-
Loss for the year - ROC Fees - 95,00,000
Closing Balance 35,96,21,376 32,38,65,803
Sub Total 35,96,21,376 32,38,65,803
Total 36,77,71,369 33,20,15,796
a. Shares application Money Pending Allotment
Amount Recived From Central Government 1,00,97,000 1,00,97,000
Government of Maharashtra - 10,00,00,000
Total 1,00,97,000 11,00,97,000

Notes :

A) Revolving Fund Rs. 80,15,993/- and Reserve Fund Rs 1,34,000/- is Towards opening balance received from Mahrashtra
State Co-operitive Society, Tribnal Corporation Ltd Nashik Amount to be traced and reconciled and an appropraite effect

is to be given

NOTE A-3: LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2021 | ending on March 31,2020
Secured
I. Term loans (Refer Note : ------)
a. From Banks 12,01,46,456 11,67,74,256
National Scheduled Tribes Finance & development
Corporation
Sub Total 12,01,46,456 11,67,74,256
II. Other loans and advances - Assets 74,02,808 75,04,034
Sub Total 74,02,808 75,04,034
Total 12,75,49,264 12,42,78,290

Notes 1) The above loan is gauranteed by the Governemnt Of Mahrashtra

2) The rate of interest are asper the rules framed by the NSTFDC for various scheme.

3) Scheme wise balance are subject to reconcilation

4) Current maturities of term loans has not been shown seprately due to insufficient information
5)Amount Due for payment for F.Y.2020-21 as on Balance Sheet Date is Rs.92,10,789/- (Prev Year Rs.18,256/-) against

which no payment was made upto Sept 2021
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NOTE A-4: DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES / (ASSETS) - Net

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period
ending on March 31,2021

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2020

Deferred Tax Liability (Refer Note : ------ )
Fixed Assets: Impact of difference between Income
Tax depreciation and depreciation charged for the
financial reporting.

Sub Total

Deferred Tax Asset (Refer Note : ------)
Provision for Employee benefits
Expenses disallowed under Sec 43B
Unabsorbed loss
Provision for Bad debts
Provision for doubtful advance
Sub Total

Net

Deferred Tax Charge / (Credit) for the year

NOTE A-5: OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2021 | ending on March 31,2020
I. Trade Payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises - -
and small enterprises;
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other - -
than micro enterprises and small enterprises
II. Others
a. Other Laibilties Inter Branch Account - Branch Anexxuy 38,44,185 38,44,185
Total 38,44,185 38,44,185
NOTE A-6: LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2021 | ending on March 31,2020
L. Provision for employee benefits
a. Leave Encashment 34,05,366 34,05,366
b. Gratuity 47,52,929 40,91,324
c. Provision for Salary -
d. Provision for 7th Pay 75,00,000 75,00,000
e. Provision for Bonous 80,500 -
f. Provision of Ex-gritai 1,79,000 -
Sub Total 1,59,17,795 1,49,96,690
IL. Others
a. Provision of unrealised interest 29,45,04,155 26,22,93,273
b. Provision of Government Gaurantee Fee Payable 12,01,465 11,67,743
c. Provision Other - -
Sub Total 29,57,05,620 26,34,61,016
Total 31,16,23,415 27,84,57,706
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NOTE A-7: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2021 ending on March 31,2020

d) Other Loans and Advances (Unsecured)
a. Staff Loans Payable 3,86,841 3,97,426
Sub Total 3,86,841 3,97,426
Total... 3,86,841 3,97,426

NOTE A-8: TRADE PAYABLES

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2021 | ending on March 31,2020
I) Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small and - -
Medium Enterprises
II) Total outstanding dues of creditors other 38,97,156 39,46,856
than micro enterprises and small
enterprises
Total 38,97,156 39,46,856

Disclosures relating to supplier registered under Micro, Small and medium Enterprise (MSME)

i. The Principal and Interest due and remaining unpaid is Rs.----------- and Rs.------------- respectively.

ii. Amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006), along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during each accounting year is Rs.------------ .

iii. The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 is Rs.--------- .

iv. The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year is Rs.----------- .

v. The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when
the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 is Rs.----------

iv. The balance outstanding of Sundry Creditors is since 2018 onwards as we are unable to traces as per MSME
Act 2006

NOTE A-9: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period

ending on March 31,2021 | ending on March 31,2020

a. Statutory Dues 32,660 71,304
b. Other Payable - Depsoit Payable 74,10,335 74,10,335
c. Other Payables - Oustanding Expenses 4,51,909 3,96,911
d. Other Payables - Annexure B-1 1,40,26,58,447 48,26,94,803
Total 1,41,05,53,351 49,05,73,352
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NOTE A-10: SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Figures as at the end
of current reporting

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting

Particulars period ending on period ending on
March 31,2021 March 31,2020
I. Provision for employee benefits
a. Salary & Wages 3,94,176 2,60,988
Sub Total 3,94,176 2,60,988
II. Others
a. Provision for Income Tax (Refer Note : -----) - -
b. Expenses Payable 1,76,869 1,78,778
c. Provision for Statury Audit fee/Tax Audit/ Other 13,10,835 8,74,921
Sub Total 14,87,704 10,53,699
Total 18,81,880 13,14,687

Notes :

A) Interest Suspense A/c represents interest levied on loans to beneficiaries but not realized from the beneficiaries till
the Balance Sheet date. The amount of additional provision is net off recoveries during the year. Closing balance
represents Unrealized amount of interest. The interest income has not been recognized as income for the year in view
of AS - 9 Revenue Recognition since there is uncertainty about the realization of revenue. However, provision of the
unrelaized interest is made and disclosed in Profit & Loss A/c in view of the findings of C & AG.

B) Sundry Expenses Payable includes Audit Fees Payable, Salary Payable and the amounts payable as Salary
Deduction, Rent Payable and Accounts Writing Charges. The amount is after netting off debit balance amounting to

Rs. 3,921 /- (Prev Year Rs.3,921)

C) Credit Balance on Beneficiaries A/c includes excess recovery from beneficiaries and margin amount deposited by
the beneficiaries. Some of the balances are outstanding from more than 5 year.

D) Reconciliation of Head Office and Branches shows net credit amount of Rs.38,44,185/-. Some of the balances are
pending reconciliation for more than 5 years. Amounts are to be traced and reconciled and an appropriate effect is to

be given.

E) Balance of Tribal Development Corporation Limited is after reducing the amount of Interest Receivable from
Beneficiaries amounting to Rs. 75,28,961/- which were taken over from said corporation but the detailed list of the
same was not made available. Amounts are to be traced and reconciled and an appropriate effect is to be given.

F) Sundry Liabilities mainly include Security & Other Deposits. Balances are subject to confirmation and

reconciliation, if any.

G) Sundry Creditors mainly includes amount payable against the vehicles handed over to the beneficiaries. Amounts
are to be traced and reconciled and an appropriate effect is to be given. The remaining Balances are subject to

confirmation.

H) Provision for Gratuity has been estimated and accounted for as per rules framed in this behalf and as stated in the
charter documents of the company.. No actuarial valuation has been obtained. Separate and sufficient investment of
the amount of gratuity payable has been made in the opinion of the management of the company.

I) Provision for Leave Encashment has been estimated and accounted for considering the balance Leaves as on 31st
December. Hence provision for leave salary as on 31st March 2021 comes to Rs.3007133/- however actual provision
made in the books as on 31.03.2021 is Rs.3405366/-. In view of the management the same is adequate and hence no

reversal of the excess amount is made as on 31.03.2021
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NOTE A-12: NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period
ending on March 31,2021

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2020

Long Term Investments - Unquoted - at Cost
Trade Investments

A. In Equity Shares

B. Other Investments

Total

NOTE A-13: LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2021 | ending on March 31,2020
¢ - Other loans and advances
A. Loans Receivables considered good - Secured 86,02,88,085 82,87,18,552
Sub Total 86,02,88,085 82,87,18,552
Total 86,02,88,085 82,87,18,552

Notes :
A) There are 5141 (Prev Year 5150) borrowers having debit balance amounting to Rs. 84,20,10,768/- (Prev Year
Rs.81,03,83,429/- ) and 622 (Prev Year 608) borrowers having credit balance amounting to Rs. 73,99,469/- (Prev
Year Rs. 75,00,695/ - ). Thus, company has total 5763 (Prev Year 5758) beneficiaries from whom net sum of Rs.

83,46,11,299/- (Prev Year Rs. 80,28,82,734/-) is recoverable.

During the year there are no recovery in 5055 (Prev Year 4900) borrower account having balance Rs.
81,93,42,576/- (Prev Year Rs. 73,41,81,637/-). This constitutes 98.33% (Prev Year 95.15%) number of borrowers
having debit balance and 97.31% (Prev Year 90.60%) in terms of amount recoverable from the borrowers.

B) The loans to beneficiaries are subject to confirmation and reconciliation, if any. Interest on Loans given to
beneficiaries is calculated at simple interest on average quarterly outstanding balance net of repayment or
recoveries. The Interest rate applied for the beneficiaries under different schemes has been adopted on the basis

of rules framed in this behalf.

C) Loans sanctioned against mortgage of the property has been considered as secured. However, details of
physical verification, present valuation and insurance of the security is not on record.. Out of the loans to
beneficiaries Unsecured loans as on Balance Sheet date are Rs.18,90,87,107/- as against Rs. 18,24,22,128 /- for the

preceding financial year.

D) The management is of the opinion that all loans are good and hence, no provision for doubtful loans has been
made. However, provision for Unrealized Interest has been made. Unrealized interest is added in loan accout
balance of each beneficiary. If the balance of Interest Suspense account is reduced from the loan balance then the
resulting figure of loan balance will be Rs. 54,75,06,613 /- which is 65.02% of total loan balance.The recoveries
from the benificiaries are first applied against the outstanding interest balance and balance if any is apportioned

against the outstanding principle.

E) The above balance does not include amount of loan given to the beneficiaries to whom the benifit under the
respective schemes has been provided but the payment for the same has not been made to the vendor. Such

amounts can not be determined. Amounts are to be traced and reconciled and an appropriate effect is to be given.

F) Other Advances mainly include Staff Advances and Party Advances. Staff Advances are pending for approval
of diaries. Party Advances are pending on account of various disputes in supplies made by them. Vendors may
have raised the bills in the name of the company in past but the same are not accounted for since there are some
disputes regarding terms and conditions of the supply. Amounts are to be traced and reconciled and an
appropriate effect is to be given.
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NOTE A-14: OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Figures as at the end
of current reporting

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting

Particulars period ending on period ending on
March 31,2021 March 31,2020
II - Others
a - Security Deposits
i. Security Deposits 28,530 28,530
a - Scheme Recivables

i. Deposit Recivables 2,079 2,079

i. Vandhan Scheme 1,37,55,000 -
Sub Total 1,37,85,609 30,609
| Total 1,37,85,609 30,609

NOTE A-15: INVENTORIES

Figures as at the end | Figures as at the end
Particulars of cu.rrent rePortlng of pre'kus rc.sportmg

period ending on period ending on

March 31,2021 March 31,2020

a. Raw Materials - -
b. Work in Progress - -
c. Finished Goods - -
d. Stock in Trade (in respect of goods acquired for trading) - -
e. Stores and spares - Tools Kits 29,01,144 29,01,144

f. loose tools - -

g. Others - -
Total 29,01,144 29,01,144

Notes : A) Stock of Toolkits are subject to physical verification, valuation and provision for impairment in the value if
any,as no proper explanation has been provided by the mangement and the details of the inventory record has been not

maintained.

NOTE A-16: TRADE RECEIVABLES

Particulars

Figures as at the end
of current reporting
period ending on
March 31,2021

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting
period ending on
March 31,2020

I. For Trade Receivables outstanding, Trade Receivablese

ageing Schedule - Refer Note A-16(i)and(ii)

a. Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good
b. Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtful
c. Disputed Trade Receivables considered good

d. Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful

Sub Total

II. Outstanding for a period not exceeding six months from the

date they are due for payment

a. Trade Receivables considered good - Secured

b. Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured

c. Trade Receivables which have significant increase in

Credit Risk
d. Trade Receivables - credit impaired

Sub Total

Total
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NOTE A-17: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2021 | ending on March 31,2020
I. Cash and Cash Equivalents
1) Balances with banks -
a. Cash on Hand 28,409 29,473
b. Balances with Banks
ii) In Balance with Nationalised Bank 37,25,32,645 26,13,56,095
c. Balances in Current Fixed Deposits
i) In Fixed Depsoits 1,81,16,13,286 96,23,83,788
ii) Interest Accured on Fixed Deposits 3,50,90,372 2,79,85,601
Sub Total 2,21,92,64,712 1,25,17,54,957
Total 2,21,92,64,712 1,25,17,54,957

Notes :
A) Bank Balances are subject to reconciliation, if any.

B)Bank Balances at some branches include balance of non operative accounts for which no statement are available.
However balance onthese accounts as per books is negligible.

C)Physical verification of Cash in hand has not been carried out.

D) Balances in FDR Account held in different banks are subject to third party confirmations from banks.

NOTE A-18: SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2021 | ending on March 31,2020
I - Other loans and advances
a. Advance To Staff 13,26,304 12,94,268
Sub Total 13,26,304 12,94,268
Total 13,26,304 12,94,268
NOTE A-19: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2021 | ending on March 31,2020
B. Others
a. Mangement Subsidy Receivables - 2,00,00,000
b. Other Fund Receivables 81,00,889 81,00,889
c. Advances For Expenses 3,921 9,424
d. Other Current Assets 65,102 -
Sub Total 81,69,912 2,81,10,313
Total 81,69,912 2,81,10,313
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NOTE A-8(i)- Trade payables due for payment
TRADE PAYABLES AGING SCHEDULE

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
payment
Less than 1 12 Years | 2-3 Years More than 3
Year Years
(i) MSME -
(ii) Others 38,97,156.00 | 38,97,156.00
(iii) Disputed Dues -MSME -
(iv) Disputed Dues- Others -
NOTE A-8(ii)- Trade payables not due for payment
Particulars Outstanding from the date of transaction Total
Less than 1 12 Years | 2-3 Years More than 3
Year Years
i) MSME -
ii) Others -

iii) Disputed Dues -MSME
iv) Disputed Dues- Others

(
(
(
(

Unbilled dues shall be disclosed separately

NOTE A-14(iv)- For Trade Receivables outstanding, Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 6 | 6 months 1 2-3 years | More than 3
1-2 years
months year years

a. Undisputed Trade
receivables - considered
good

b. Undisputed Trade
Receivables - considered
doubtful

Receivables considered
good

d. Disputed Trade
Receivables considered
doubtful
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NOTE A-14(v)- For Trade Receivables outstanding, Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule

Particulars

Outstanding from the date of transaction

Total

Less than
6 months

6 months
1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3
years

a. Undisputed Trade
receivables - considered good
b. Undisputed Trade
Receivables - considered
doubtful

c. Disputed Trade Receivables
considered good

d. Disputed Trade Receivables
considered doubtful

NOTE A-16(i)- For Trade Receivables outstanding, Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment#

Total

Less than
6 months

6 months
1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3
years

a. Undisputed Trade
receivables - considered good
b. Undisputed Trade
Receivables - considered
doubtful

c. Disputed Trade Receivables
considered good

d. Disputed Trade Receivables
considered doubtful

NOTE A-16(ii)- For Trade Receivables outstanding, Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule

Particulars

Outstanding from the date of transaction

Total

Less than
6 months

6 months
1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3
years

a. Undisputed Trade
receivables - considered good
b. Undisputed Trade
Receivables - considered
doubtful

c. Disputed Trade Receivables
considered good

d. Disputed Trade Receivables
considered doubtful

Unbilled dues shall be disclosed separately.”
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Disclosure pursuant to Note no. Y(i) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013
Whether
title deed
holder is a
p‘r omoter, Reason for
Gross Title deeds director or | Property not bein
Relevant line item in the |Description . . relative# of |held since emng
. carrying held in the N . held in the
Balance sheet of item of promoter*/ | which
value name of . name of the
property director or date .
company
employee
of
promoter/d
irector
Eg-Land **also
PPE Building indicate if in
dispute
Investment property
PPE retired from
active use and held
for disposal
Others
Disclosure pursuant to Note no. Y(ix) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013
Name of struck off Name of transactions Balance Relationship with th?
with struck off companies tstandi Struck off company, if
company P outstanding any, to be disclosed
Investments
Receivables
Shares held by struck of cq
Other outstnding
balances to be specified
Disclosure pursuant to Note no. Y(x) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013
Amount Required to be Amoum of To’Fal Reason for Nature of |  details of Provision
expenditure| Shortfall Previous related party
spent by the company . shortfall . made
incurred year shortfall transactions
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Disclosure pursuant to Note no. Y(xii) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act,

2013

Following ratios to be disclosed-

(a) |Current Ratio = Current Assets/Current Liabilites 1.575232
(b) |Debt Equity Ratio = Total Liabilities/ Shareholders Fund 1.501128
(c) |Debt Servie Coverage ratio- Net Operating Income/ Debt Service 0.272126
) i(oe(’;urn on Equity Ratio = (Net Earnings / Shareholders' Equity) x 0.028861
(e) |Inventory turnover ratio = Cost of Goods sold/ average inventory NA
, Trade Receivables turnover ratio = Net Annual Credit Sales/ NA
(®) Average Accounts Receivable
Trade Payables turnover ratio = Net Annual Credit Purchases/ NA
(&) Average Accounts Payables
(h) |Net capital turnover ratio = Net Annual Sales / Working Capital 0.040199
(i) |Net profit ratio = Net Profit/ Total Turnover 0.225976
i) Retu.rn on Capital employed = Earning before Interest and Tax/ 0.023125
Capital Employed
®) Return on investment = (Current Value of investment- Cost of NA

Investment)/ Cost of Investment
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SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS : PART A

NOTE A-20: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

( Amount in Rs.)

Figures for the
current reporting

Figures for the
previous reporting

Particulars . . . .
period ending on period ending on
March 31,2021 March 31,2020
III.Other Operating Revenues
a. Simple Interest on Loans To Beneficiaries 3,27,59,652 3,27,96,136
Sub Total 3,27,59,652 3,27,96,136
Total 3,27,59,652 3,27,96,136
NOTE A-21: OTHER INCOME
Figures for the Figures for the

current reporting

previous reporting

Particulars . . . .
period ending on period ending on
March 31,2021 March 31,2020
a. Interest Income - FDR & SB 4,01,91,599 3,94,68,499
b. Management Subsidy From State Government 1,54,00,000 2,00,00,000
c. Sale Of loan Application and Tender Form 72,920 13,230
d. Grant (CCD/Vandhan/BAIF) 6,98,01,075 2,51,62,222
d. Miscellaneous Receipts 2,138 9,103
Total 12,54,67,732 8,46,53,054
NOTE A-22: COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars curl.rent rep'orting prev.ious rePorting
period ending on period ending on
March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Inventory at the beginning of the Year 29,01,144 29,01,144
Add: Purchases - -
Less:Inventory at the end of the Year 29,01,144 29,01,144
Total - -
NOTE A-23: PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE
Figures for the Figures for the

Particulars

current reporting
period ending on

previous reporting
period ending on

Purchases during the Period

Total
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NOTE A-24: CHANGE IN INVENTORIES

Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars current reporting previous reporting
period ending on period ending on
March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Inventory at the beginning of the Year
Finished Goods - -
Work In Progress - -
Traded goods - -
Subtotal - -
Inventory at the beginning of the Year
Finished Goods - -
Work In Progress - -
Traded goods - -
Subtotal - -
Total - -
NOTE A-25: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Figures for the Figures for the

current reporting

previous reporting

Particulars period ending on period ending on
March 31,2021 March 31,2020
a. Salaries, Wages and Bonus 91,22,835 1,33,84,524
b. Contribution to Provident and other funds 3,45,275 3,66,128
c. Retirement Benefits - Gratuity 6,61,605 8,63,498
d. Staff Welfare Expenses - -
Total 1,01,29,715 1,46,14,150
NOTE A-26: FINANCE COST
Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars curl"ent repf)rtlng prev‘lous rel?ortlng
period ending on period ending on
March 31,2021 March 31,2020
I. Interest Expenses
1) Interest - Unsercured Loans 33,72,200 17,78,644
Total 33,72,200 17,78,644
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NOTE A-27: OTHER EXPENSES

Figures for the
current reporting

Figures for the
previous reporting

Particulars . . . .
period ending on period ending on
March 31,2021 March 31,2020

Accounts Writing Charges 1,98,000 1,80,000
Advertisement Expenses 2,02,944 4,42,101
Audit Fees - Statutory Audit Fees 2,20,974 2,20,974
Bank Charges & Commision 16,179 13,809
Books and Periodicals A/c 2,170 2,040
Computer Expenses 77,063 33,000
Conveyance Expenses 9,100 7,200
Electrical Expenses - 2,650
Electricity Expenses 40,931 20,018
Fees and Taxes - 25,380
Government Guarantee Fee 23,85,982 11,67,743
Grant Expesnes - CCD /Vandhan/BAIF etc 6,98,01,075 2,51,62,222
Interest (Unrealised) 3,22,10,882 3,04,56,113
Interest & Late Fees 14,082 -
Legal Fees 14,900 2,67,100
Misc Expenses - 908
Office Cleaning Expences 1,09,300 81,560
Office Expenses 1,41,371 1,28,109
Office Rent 60,480 60,480
Postage & Telegram 16,753 28,503
Printing & Stationery 1,24,673 2,22,424
Profession & Legal Charges 23,23,740 1,19,955
Professtion & Legal Fees - 30,000
Refreshment & Entertainment 67,241 84,242
Rent & Taxes 25,487 30,121
Repairs & Maintainance 45,047 77,658
Telephone Expenses 1,43,198 1,50,391
Travelling Expenses 4,62,565 10,73,320
Vehicle Rent - 46,666

Total 10,87,14,137 6,01,34,687
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SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK

SCHEDULE A-11: PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Financial Year 2020-2021 (Assessment year 2021-2022)

(Amt in Rs.)
Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Additions during )
Sr. N . the year Deletuf)ns/ |
ame of the Asset | Opening Transfer . Opening Closing Current .
No. WDV More Less during Closing WDV Balance For The Year Balance Year Previous Year
Than 180 [Than 180 | the year
Days Days
1 |Computers 37,63,257 4,000 - - 37,67,257 | 35,71,728 838.00 35,72,566 1,94,691 1,91,529
2 |Dead Stock 25,654 - - - 25,654 22,406 - 22,406 3,248 3,248
3 |Fax Machine 5,609 - - - 5,609 2,919 487.00 3,406 2,203 2,690
Furnitures and
4 |Fixtures 531,812 5,000 i i 5,36,812 | 4,99,799 1,987.00 5,01,786 35,026 32,013
5 |Land Building 24,54,227 - - - 24,54,227 | 2,00,811 1,16,051.00 3,16,862 21,37,365 22,553,416
—~ | 6 |Vehicles 4,76,984 - - - 476,984 | 4,76,984 - 4,76,984 - -
8| 7 [Xerox Machine 24,12,267 - - - 24,12,267 | 16,58,709 1,36,396 17,95,105 6,17,162 7,53,558
TOTAL 96,69,810 9,000 - - 96,78,810 | 64,33,356 2,55,759 66,89,115 29,89,695 32,36,454
Previous Year Figure 96,69,810 - - - 96,69,810 | 61,41,773 2,91,583 64,33,356 32,36,454 35,28,037

Notes :
1) All the Assets are freehold and are in the name of the company expect Land & Building which is required on lease for 95 years jointly with TDC .
2) The useful life as per Companies Act 2013 is considered for the calculation of depreciation to comply with the provsion of the Companies Act 2013.
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SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK

CURRENT LIABILITIES FY 2020-2021

Annexure -B-1

Grants Balance Grant | Interest on .
Openin Grants Grants Amount Investment Closing
Sr.No. PARTICULARS BP 5 received in | Expended in . | Balance as on
alance of Grant in
F.Y. 2020 - 21 | F.Y. 2020 - 21 31.03.2021
FDR
1 |TRTI - Mah.Ex.Sercicemens Corpn (MESCO) 1,02,88,019 11,36,340 91,51,679 4,45,512 95,97,191
2 |TRTI - Mah.State Rd Transp.Corpn (MSRTC) Dhule 5,45,33,280 - 5,45,33,280 23,91,284 5,69,24,564
3 |TRTI - Mah.State Rd Transp.Corpn (MSRTC) Yavatmal 76,54,286 - 76,54,286 3,35,640 79,89,926
4 |TRTI - National Inst.of Naturopathy (NIN) 10,28,802 - 10,28,802 42,770 10,71,572
5 |TRTI - National Inst.of Naturopathy (NIN) Ayush GOI 1,35,82,259 1,00,000 1,34,82,259 5,91,178 1,40,73,437
6 |BAIF - Seed Bank for Inegenius Seed Cons.Prod. Mktg 8,14,734 7,84,000 30,734 21,598 52,332
7 |Special Organizing CCD NGO Formation 2,86,83,944 2,77,50,300 9,33,644 8,27,726 17,61,370
8 |Special Organizing FPOS 25,07,35,512 81,64,337 24,25,71,175 1,09,41,367 25,35,12,542
9 [PM Vandhan Yojna (TRIFED) 9,89,43,948 | 15,05,00,000 68,66,098 24,25,77,850 39,81,211 24,65,59,061
10 |Bharat Rural Livelihoods Foundation BRLF - 54,66,000 54,66,000 2,06,851 56,72,851
11 |CAGE Fishery Scheme - Tribal Development - 9,34,00,000 9,34,00,000 16,90,243 9,50,90,243
12 |Eagl Goat Scheme - Tribal Development - 9,51,66,000 2,50,00,000 7,01,66,000 7,24,530 7,08,90,530
13 |Tribal Development - Biodiversity Scheme - 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 60,069 1,00,60,069
14 |TRTI, Pune - Organising FPO's - 56,67,08,000 56,67,08,000 2,05,60,868 58,72,68,868
15 |Vandhan Scheme Minor Forest Produce (MFP) - 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 - 1,00,00,000
16 |Vandhan Scheme - Procurment of Minor Forest (PMF) - 1,55,00,000 1,55,00,000 2,03,872 1,57,03,872
TOTAL Rs. 46,62,64,784 | 94,67,40,000 | 6,98,01,075 | 1,34,32,03,709 | 4,30,24,719 | 1,38,62,28,428
PREVIOUS YEAR FIGURS Rs. | - | 47,88,89,000 | 2,51,62,222 | 4537,26,778 | 1,258,006 |  46,62,64,784
a  Closing Balance as on 31.03.2021 represents unexpended amount of the grants. Out of the total grants received, amount equal to grant related expenses
is released to revenue account and shown in Other Income, and the balance unexpended grant alongwith intereset is shown under current liabilities
b  The funds received under different scheme in F.Y. 20-21 and funds already received in F.Y. 19-20 are utilized to a certain extent for the purpose for
which it is received and balance is invested in Fixed Deposits.
¢ There is no direct nexus between the amounts received under schemes and amount invested in FDR. The FDR are made of different amounts for
different periods at different interest rates. No one to one marking or co relation is apparent from the records maintained.
d  Hence in order to apportion the Total FDR Interest of Rs 4.30 Cr for F.Y. 20-21, amongst the ongoing schemes a weighted average rate is required which
is the only solution appropriate in the given circumstances.The rate which is most appropriate in the circumstances comes to 4.385%.
e  Thus the Interest of Rs 4.30 Cr for F.Y. 20-21 is apportioned accordingly between the schemes by using Appropriation Rate of 4.385%.
f  The Interest of Rs 4.30 Cr for F.Y. 20-21 is apportioned between the funds received under schemes in F.Y. 20-21 as well balances outstanding in respect

of funds received for schmes for F.Y. 19-20 inclusive of Interest apportioned for last year.
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SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK

ANNEXURE B-2

Reconcilation of Head Office Balance With Branch / Divisions FY 2020-21

Particulars H.O BOOKS BRANCH BALANCES BRANCH BALANCES
Chandrapur Branch 3,42,37,345 3,42,37,345 -
Deori Branch 3,60,58,657 3,60,58,657 -
Dharani Branch 4,22,44 066 4,22,44 066 -
Gadchiroli Branch 4,69,63,796 4,69,60,616 3,180
Javhar Branch 4,20,47,113 4,41,02,073 (20,54,960)
Junnar Branch 10,84,71,345 10,84,76,260 (4,915)
Kinvat Branch 3,98,06,782 3,98,06,782 -
Nagpur Branch 4,04,49,285 4,09,03,675 (4,54,390)
Nandurbar Branch 19,77,00,458 19,77,00,458 -
Nasik Branch 12,65,17,591 12,78,50,691 (13,33,100)
Yawal Branch 2,64,27,935 2,64,27,935 -
Yawatmal Branch 9,93,77,257 9,93,77,257 -
Total 84,03,01,630 84,41,45,815 (38,44,185)
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SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

AS ON 31/03/2021

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated on 15-01-1999, under the provisions of Companies Act

1956. It is classified as State Government Company and is Registered at ROC, Mumbai.

The class of the Company is Public and Category is Company limited by Guarantee. As
at 31-03-202, 4.04% of the Share Capital is held by The President of India and balance
95.96% of share capital is held by The Governor, Maharashtra State. The prime object of
the Company is to provide loans to the people of tribal community at concessional rate.

A) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF PREPARATION

As per Notification No.171 dated 31.03.2014, The standards of accounting as
specified under the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) shall be deemed to be the
accounting standards until accounting standards are specified by the Central
Government under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 As, the Accounting
Standards have not been specified by the Central Government under section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has prepared its financial statements by
following the Accounting Standards as specified in the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 prescribed by the Central Government. The Company
prepares its financial statements following historical cost convention & in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Accounting
policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. The Company generally
and consistently follows Mercantile System of accounting for major income &
expenditure. The accounts are prepared on “Going Concern Concept”.
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B) USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of
assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of
the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the
period. Although these estimates are based on management's best knowledge of
current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets or liabilities in future period.

C) PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Property, Plant, and Equipment are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes and
include amounts added on revaluation, less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss, if any. All costs, including financing costs till commencement of
commercial production, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments
arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the fixed assets are capitalized.

D) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

There are no intangible assets in the company.

E) DEPRECIATION

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on
written down value method (WDV) at the rates and in the manner prescribed in
Schedule II to the Co. Act, 2013 over their useful life. Premium on leasehold land is
amortized over the period of lease.

LEASES

(i) Operating Lease Payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit
& Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. (ii) Assets under Financial Lease
are capitalized at the inception of the lease term at the lower of fair value of the
leased property and present value of minimum lease payments. (iii) Asset given
under operating Leases are included under Fixed Assets. Lease income on these
assets is recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.
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F) BORROWING COST

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying
assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that
necessarily takes substantial period to get ready for its intended use. All other
borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

G) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of an asset exceeds its
recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss
recognized in the prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in
the estimate of recoverable amount. There is no Impairment of Assets during the
year.

H) GOVERNMENT GRANT AND SUBSIDIES

Grants & Subsidies from the Government are recognized when there is reasonable
assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and
the grant / subsidy will be received. Government Grants related to depreciable
assets are treated as deferred income and recognized in the Statement of Profit &
Loss in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the related assets.
Government Grants related to revenue are recognized on systematic basis in
statement of Profit & Loss over the period necessary to match them with the related
costs which they are intended to compensate.

Interest realized (received + accrued) from Fixed Deposits made from amount
remaining unspent against Grants received is added to the amount of Grant and not
recorded as Income. The said Interest which is added to the Original Grant amount
will be utilized for the purpose for which the Grant was received.

I) INVESTMENTS

Investments which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than
one year from the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current
investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments. All
investments are usually measured at cost. Current investments are carried in the
financial statements at lower of the cost and fair value determined on an individual
investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, the provision
for diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the

value of the Investments.
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J) INVENTORIES

Raw Material, Stores, Work in Progress and Finished goods are valued at lower of
Cost and net realizable Value on FIFO Basis.

The stock of toolkit represents the items purchased for distribution among the
beneficiaries but not actually distributed. Physical Verification and Valuation of the
stock of toolkit has not been carried out. Provision for impairment in stock value, if
any, has not been reviewed by the management.

K) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents
are short-term balances (with an original maturity of twelve months or less from the
date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in
value and Accrued Interest up to reporting period on FDRs having maturity up to 1
year or less from the date of acquisition.

L) REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured, and it is reasonable to
expect ultimate collection. Sales represent the amount receivable against goods sold
excluding GST. Dividend income is recognized when right to receive is established.
Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and rate applicable.

Interest on Loans given to beneficiaries is calculated at simple interest on average
quarterly outstanding balance net of repayment or recoveries. The Interest rate
applied for the beneficiaries under different schemes has been adopted on the basis
of rules framed in this behalf. Interest receivable from beneficiaries under difference
schemes is shown under Revenue from operations. Interest charged on beneficiaries
account but not actually realized has been reversed from Profit & Loss A/c at the
Balance Sheet Date.
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M) INCOME TAXES

Tax expenses comprise current tax. Current tax comprises Company's tax liability
for the current financial year as well as additional tax paid, if any, during the year in
respect of earlier years on receipt of demand from the authorities. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are computed on the basis of timing differences at the Balance
Sheet date using the tax rate and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Income of the company is exempt under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
Hence, provision for Current Tax as well as Deferred Taxes is not required.

N) PROVISIONS & CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Company recognized a provision when there is a present obligation as a result
of past event, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Provisions are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. The liabilities or obligations, which
cannot be crystallized but loom in horizon, are disclosed as contingent liabilities.

The company has made provision for all known liabilities in compliance of AS -29
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets. Further there are no
contingent liabilities.

O) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate
prevailing on the date of the transaction or that approximates the actual rate at the
date of the transaction. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the
year-end are restated at year end rates. In case of items which are covered by
forward exchange contracts, the difference between the year-end rate and rate on the
date of the contract is recognized as exchange difference and the premium paid on
forward contracts is recognized over the life of the contract. Non-monetary foreign
currency items are carried at cost. Any income or expense on account of exchange
difference either on settlement or on translation is recognized in the Statement of
Profit & Loss except in case of long term liabilities, where they relate to acquisition
of fixed assets, in which case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets. No
foreign currency transactions were undertaken during the year.
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P) RETIREMENT AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted
amount in the Statement of Profit & Loss of the year in which the related service is
rendered. Post-employment and other long term employee benefits which includes
Provident Fund and Super Annuation Fund are recognized as an expense in the
Profit and Loss account for the year in which the employee has rendered services
based on the amount of Contribution made. Actuarial Valuations in case of Defined
Contribution Plans is not carried out by the Company.

Q) EARNING PER SHARE

Basic and diluted earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit
attributable to equity shareholders for the year, by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding at the end of the year. There are no diluted potential
equity shares.

Particulars FY 2020-2021 | FY 2019-2020

Net Profit Before Tax 3,57,55,573 4,06,30,127
Average No of Shares 87,11,210 77,111,210
EPS 410 5.72

R) Events occurring after the Balance Sheet date and having bearing on the Balance
Sheet items have been taken into consideration while finalizing the accounts.

S) Following are the related party disclosures in compliance with AS-18:

Sr. Name of Relation Nature of Amount (Rs.)
No | Related Party Transaction As on As on
31/03/2022 31/03/2021
NIL

T) Balance of Debtors, Creditors and Loans and Advances given or taken, Other

long-term liabilities, other current liabilities, stock of toolkit, security deposits

(assets) are subject to reconciliation as the necessary confirmation have not been

obtained from all the respective parties and kept on record.

U) Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped / recast wherever necessary.

144




P) faTAg<t a FHATT ATH

FHATAMT AT JUId de0 Had FHART ATH A&7 F0ATd Jqrq AT aui=ar

FAASAT AR AT T 957 [Giied IT®AT @9 FgOA AlGEedr A, weeg
fae Mt 7 Faiaae M amear Fa=m e a9 g TeEE fGoe
FUMAT AFT dqlel TARA @49 QUL IM@Ed Sard. AT  ANEM ST

Q) Tt 9T FETE

Tafaq auicid ANTATEad g0 FXOTAT 9 gEHEAET qaqq 9 [@adia &4 &l
AN gHHAT T THA ATAT g0 HoledT 9NHT 9FF [gig #7ogra 3q.
arer faweha anr Argra

aaefier @i 9% 030 -¢ | f@fiw af 30¢R - R0
FXqE Heas TH BU,H4 %,08,30,8R0
TN qOEd |5eq1 22,320 919,282,320
gt WRT FHTE ¥-%0 R

R) RRoa sifdw #eamr drossm=ar RAEmEw=ar 94| diods I9TEd SO TET
EEIRA IR i o |t

S) T@THT THIUG (< ATITAT TATSATS Faterq qerwrerell Hafad e

. e
F | TS AT

FH '

ey I TRT | faqiw 39w | oA 3¢ 9=

0% ST Q09 TSI

[GEEs

T) T, AU, FAeer far fReett #w / afRm, ser Ewew qrfe, e

TUFHierF A,

FAAET  HTST, A\ a1 A foeasw AT AT

TEqTEU=AT T AT FIIOT HATSd TARLHST ATl EALTF of [EI H&A ol

N o o
AleldL dUId Al dlgl.

U) s@eT® 9o (O AN aui=ar swedid [aed / AHISul 0T el ofg .

145




6)

7)

8)

9

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES REQUIRED UNDER SCHEDULE III OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Title deeds of immovable properties not held in the name of the Company: - NIL
The company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment during the year.

Loans/ Advances granted to promoters, directors, KMPs, and the related parties either
severally or jointly with any other person: - NIL

Capital Work-in progress (CWIP): - NIL

Capital Work-in progress (CWIP)-whose completion is overdue or cost has Exceeded its
original plan: - NIL

Intangible assets under development: - NIL

Intangible assets under development whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its
cost compared to its original plan - NIL

Detail of Benami Properties held: - NIL

Whether the Company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis
of security of current assets, it shall disclose the following: - NIL

a) whether quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with
banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts: - NA

b) if not, summary of reconciliation and reasons of material discrepancies, if any to be
adequately disclosed: - NA

10) Whether the company is a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution

or other lender: - No

11) Relationship with struck off companies: - The company has no transactions with

companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
Companies Act, 1956.

12) Whether any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies

beyond the statutory period, details and reasons thereof shall be disclosed: - NA

13) Compliance with number of layers of companies: - NA

14) Disclosure of ratios: - As per the Annexure Attached.
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15) Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements: - NA

16) Utilization of borrowed funds and share premium: -

a) Where the company has advanced or loaned or invested funds for certain (either
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any
other person or entity, including foreign entities (intermediaries) with the

understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) - NIL

b) Where the company has received any fund from any other person or entity,
including foreign entities (funding party) with the understanding (whether recorded

in writing or otherwise) - NIL

17) Undisclosed income: - NIL

)

18) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) - NA

19) Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency - NIL
)

20) Contingent Liabilities: - Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts - not

ascertained.

21) Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not

provided for (net of advances) - NIL

22) Remuneration to Auditors: -

Description YE 31-03-2021 YE 31-03-2020
Statutory Audit Fees 1,92,151 1,62,840
Tax Audit Fees 28,823 24,426
Total 2,20,974 1,87,266

23) Previous year figure is regrouped wherever necessary to make the comparison
meaningful.

24) The balance of the debtors and creditors are subject to confirmation if any.

25) The cash balance as on 31.03.2021 is subject to confirmation of the management as the
same is not verified by us.

for L K Saraf & Co. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF
Chartered Accountants SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VIKAS
FRN: 002602C MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT NASHIK

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CA. Rajesh Chand LEENA BANSOD, IAS  NAYANA GUNDE,IAS
Partner Managing Director Director
MRN : 057670 DIN - 09802091 DIN - 08083786
UDIN: 23057670BGZIAG7876
Place : Nashik
Date : October 10™, 2023
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF SHABARI
ADIVASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT,NASHIK, FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021.

The preparation of financial statements of Shabari Adivasi Vitta Va Vikas
Mahamandal Maryadit for the year ended 31 March 2021 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the companies Act, 2013 is the
responsibility of the management of the company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139 (5) read with Section
129(4) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the Financial Statements
under Section 143 read with Section 129(4) of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act.
This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 10 October
2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit under Section 143(6) (a) read with Section 129(4) of the Act of the
Financial Statements of Shabari Adivasi Vitta va Vikas Mahamandal Maryadit for
the year ended 31 March 2021. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is
limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a
selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following
significant matters under section 143 (6) (b) of the Act, which have come to my attention
and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the Financial

Statements and the related Audit Report.
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I @I AT T4 ST oy {7 a4 @i f&ewer 9
ST AGTILTAT AT ATAFH ITH TEAT THA ATATHTST AATH
AT el TgedT=aT dTal HI ST HT g
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A) COMMENTS ON CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow From Investing Activities : Rs 264.28 lakh

1. The above includes Rs 137.55 lakh being advance given for implemention of
Vandhn scheme. Accounting Standard 3 dealing with Cash Flow Statement
stipulates that the cash flows from investing activities represent the extent to
which expenditures have been made for resources intented to generate future
income and cash flows.Thus advance given for implementation of Vandhan
scheme does not come under investing activity. Inclusion of advance given for
implementation of Vandhan scheme as cash outflow for investing activities has
resulted into overstatement of cash used for Investing Activities and
understatement of cash used in Operating Activities

By Rs.137.55 lakh.

B) COMMENT ON STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REPORT
2. The following discrepancies were observed in the Auditor’s Report.

i) As per para 25 of SA 700 (revised), the standard states that while
expressing the opinion section, the Auditor shall indicate that the
accompanying Financial Statements present fairly, in all material
respects,[...] in accordance with the applicable financial reporting
framework. The Auditor in their report have mentioned that the
financial Statements are prepared as per Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind AS). However, as per the Company’s disclosure under
Accounting Policies, it is stated that the Financial statements are
prepared as per the Accounting Standards (AS) and in accordance
with the generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Thus, the

above disclosure is deficient to that extent.
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ii)

iii)

iv)

At SI. No (xiv) (b) of Annexure ‘A’ of Independent Auditor’s Report,
it is stated that the Internal Audit Reports of the Company issued till
date have been considered. The Report, further mentions contraily,
that no Internal Audit Report issued have been provided to the
Auditor by the Management of the Company. The Auditor’s

Report,it is deficient to that extent.

Para 4 of CARO 2020 states that ‘Where, in the auditor’s report, the
answer to any of the questions referred to in paragraph 3 is
unfavourable or qualified, the Auditor’s Report shall also state the
basis for such unfavourabel or qualified answer, as the case maybe.’
In SI .NO xiv (a) of Annexure ‘A’ of Independent Auditor’s Reoprt,
the Auditor has qualified that the company does not have an internal
audit system commensurate with the size and nature if its business.

However, the basis for qualified answer is not furnished, as required
under CARO 2020.

Under Annexure-2 of the Independent Auditor’s Reoprt, the name of
the Company is wrongly mentioned as ‘Koso India Private Limited’,

making the report deficient to that extent.

Reference is invited to Auditor’s reply to the direction No.3. The
reply furnished includes position of Grant received and expended by
the Company. However, the table also includes Grants received after

the Reporting Period.
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3. TEAT AGTILTARAT TRIAE o Telo T (% ) (T ) TR 9
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A39maT AT AT ol 3L Tl 3llg. ST IAdqe &7 [AFEy

ST H=9r FHTE 3 o STqATAT I ATal.
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vi) Reference is invited to Auditor’s reply to the Sector Specific Sub-
direction No.3. The reply furnished under the Sub-direction is
incorrect as the facts and figures mentioned in the reply are not
updated and previous years’ figures are reproduced without
verification by the Auditor. The compliance to the Sector specific

sub-direction No.3 is lacking because of the above deficiency.

For and on behalf of
The Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(Sd/-)
( Guljari Lal)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (Audit)-I

Date : 06.02.2024
place : Mumbai
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